
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
 
 
All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form. Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding. Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A fully completed Agency Request Form 

 A copy of your organization’s current W‐9 

 A Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A copy of your organization’s most recent financial statements, with audit if applicable 
 
Agency Name: 

 Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
 
Agency Address: 

 7811 N. Century Boulevard 

 Century, FL 32535 
 
Program Name: 

 Miscellaneous Appropriations Agreement     
 
Program Contact: 

 Janet T. Etheridge ED Coordinator 
 
Contact Email: 

 Jtetheridge22@gmail.com 
 
Contact Phone: 

 850‐390‐3936 
 
25‐Word Description of Program: 

 The program will continue to build upon the foundation of accomplishments and continued 
implementation of the Town’s Six Pillars ED Plan and growth of Chamber membership and 
business startups. 
 

 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
Amount Requested: 

 $55,000.00 
 

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 

 $55,000 
 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 Primary funding from past fiscal year went towards salaries for ED Coordinator and Office 
Coordinator, also to attend relevant ED symposiums as needed. We will continue to use the 
remaining balance for marketing, website management and other professional services as 
needed.  

 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The funds will be used to continue economic development and coordination efforts to continue 
with the 6 Pillars ED Strategic Plan. To expand the attraction and retention of small businesses, 
enhance training opportunities for existing businesses, and to closely work regionally with our 
other ED organizations to develop partnerships and networking opportunities. 
 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 The Century Area Chamber has a more of a hands‐on opportunity due to geographic location, 
although Century receives invaluable participation and an open‐door policy with Escambia 
County’s Florida West EDA who cover ALL of Escambia County. Our partnership is mutually 
beneficial as we both have a particular niche, and are transparent and cooperative in the growth 
of jobs, business development, and workforce training.  Century partners with several agencies 
in and outside of Century who are stakeholders to achieve a better quality of living in Century by 
offering much needed healthcare, workforce training, and increased areas of vocational training.  

 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 The Town of Century provides in‐kind funding in the form of office space, utilities, computer, 
and other office equipment upgrades. At this time, there are no other funding sources for EDC 
personnel to oversee office administration, accounting duties, and perform the job of ED 
Coordinator. The Chamber will work to identify any other funding sources to relieve the burden 
on Escambia County which faces budget challenges as we all do.  

 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 In current progress. See above.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.Maximum of three. 
 
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 Total Employment (Annual) from 39% to increase to 45%. 

 Total number of business contacts inquiring about startups ‐  from 4 to 10. 

 Increase graduation levels by 9%. 
 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.Maximum of three. 
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 

 Total Job Openings last year were 5 according to Workforce Escarosa (WE). This year’s numbers 
from WE are currently 13. As of April 2017, we have one business opening which will provide up 
to 20 jobs for local residents.  

 Last year’s housing starts were 4. With the new housing development of 50 units, it is a 
remarkable increase given the destruction of so many homes from last year’s tornado activity. 

 # of visitors to the Chamber’s Welcome Center last year from 10/2015 to 9/2016 was 35. In the 
same time frame this year, the number of visitors has increased by 10%. 
 

Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s). Maximum of three. 
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 

 Total of Job Openings 

 Housing Starts 

 Total of Business inquiries and start up assistance 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
BUDGET 
 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for  
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

  1445  2500 

Programmatic Income       

County Funding  40,000  55,000  55,000 

City Funding       

State Funding       

Federal Funding       

Memberships  N/A  140  250 

Investment Income       

Other Income    .02  .02 

Total Income    56,585.02  57,750.02 

 
Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing       

Salaries and Wages  40,000  58,600  58,600 

Employee Benefits       

Professional Services  516.00  516  TBD – working on 
contract 

Contractual Services       

Travel Expenses    250  1,000 

Rentals and Leases       

Communication       

Postage and Freight       

Repair and 
Maintenance 

     

Printing and Binding       

Marketing and 
Promotion 

     

 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
Expenses (cont.) 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Fuel       

Supplies       

Event Expenses    873.45  1,000.00 

Other Expenses       

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

     

Total Expenses  40,516.00  60,239.45  60,600.00 

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

  (3654.43)  (2849.98) 

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

 N/A 
 
Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

 N/A 
 



Supplemental Questions for the Century Chamber of Commerce 
 

 Did the Chamber reduce the level of the taxpayer’s subsidy this past Fiscal Year?      No 
 

 Did the Chamber seek out Grants? If so, how many were received?           Yes. EDC researched 
grants available through Competitive Florida, deadline had passed but Century will submit a 
grant package to them in the next grant cycle. 

 

 Did the Chamber increase chamber memberships?    Yes. Approx. 6‐7 new memberships. 
 

 Did the Chamber create any new partnerships to generate support?    Yes.   The chamber 
reached out to Florida West EDA and Competitive Florida to form an alliance of support in all 
aspects of Economic Development. In addition, Chamber joined the local maritime industry 
organization, The Propeller Club, in order to garner interest in possible partnering on future port 
expansion in the form of an "inland port", which would basically consist of a large scale 
distribution and transportation hub utilizing rail, highways, available industrial sites, and 
available workforce. 

 

 What was the return on the taxpayer investment/funding for the past Fiscal Year?     Job 
creation  

 

 What projects are in process?    Development and execution of a comprehensive Business 
Survey to gauge SWOT data and fill in the needed gaps as determined by said survey. 

 

 How many jobs have been generated?     53 
 

 What are the six Economic Development Pillars, as mentioned in the application?    See 
attached. 

 



Town of Century, Florida  

2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Development Strategic Plan:                                                       
Overview of the Town’s Vision and Mission Statements, Strategic Goals, and 

Objectives 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

 

Mission: The Town of Century will act as a regional hub for interstate commerce that is 
sustained and cultivated through collaboration with its surrounding communities to become a 

transformative force for regional economic development. 

 

Strategic Goals: 

1. Lead the region in rural economic competitiveness. 
2. Lead the region in rural community revitalization.  
3. Lead the region in the development and delivery of innovative and relevant workforce 

training programs. 
 

Objectives:  

1. Cultivate and support sustainable employment opportunities for the residents of 
Century. 

2. Create an environment that is conducive for business/industry recruitment, retention, 
and expansion. 

3. Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
4. Foster and support an entrepreneurial environment. 
5. Restore Century’s sense of civic pride.  
6. Promote Century’s cultural, historical, and recreational assets.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Talent Supply and Education 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #1 – Lead the region in rural economic competitiveness. 
Goal #3 – Lead the region in the development and delivery of innovative and relevant 

workforce training programs. 

Relevant Objectives:  

Objective #1 – Cultivate and support sustainable employment opportunities for the residents of 
Century. 

Objective #2 – Create an environment that is conducive for business/industry recruitment, 
retention, and expansion. 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 

Tactics:  

1. Identify, promote, and advertise programs and financial aid opportunities that are 
already present at Century’s Pensacola State College Campus, Northview High School, 
Automation and Production Technology Academy, and Ernest Ward Middle School. 

2. Work with Century’s Pensacola State College Campus to promote and recruit 
participation in locally administered financial literacy programs. 

3. Offer and promote literacy, computer literacy, job preparedness classes/seminars, and 
“soft skill” training through Pensacola State College, local agencies, and area churches. 

4. Invite regional prosperity (anti-poverty) initiatives to provide the Town with 
training/educational seminars on how to approach the Town’s high levels of poverty. 

5. Continue to develop partnerships with regional organizations, which provide financial 
assistance and educational programs to low-income households.  

6. Facilitate conversations between Northview High School, Pensacola State College, and 
the Town to implement mentoring and tutoring programs, which target potential at-risk 
graduates. 

7. Develop or identify local and regional youth mentorship programs designed to prevent 
at-risk graduates. 

8. Work with regional businesses to place and mentor Century’s Pensacola State College 
Campus graduates in electrical, nursing, welding, cosmetic arts, and hospitality 
management. 

9. Work with Pensacola State College to offer support in implementing needed training 
programs, such as in Plumbing and Heating, Ventilation, and Air Condition (HVAC). 

 



Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Innovation and Economic Development 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #1 – Lead the region in rural economic competitiveness. 

Goal #2 – Lead the region in the development and delivery of innovative and relevant 
workforce training programs. 

 
Relevant Objectives:  

Objective #1 – Cultivate and support sustainable employment opportunities for the residents of 
Century. 

Objective #2 – Create an environment that is conducive for business/industry recruitment, 
retention, and expansion. 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
Objective #4 – Foster and support an entrepreneurial environment. 
 

Tactics: 

1. Identify and target regional industries/supporting industries that may complement 
already established clusters within the region.  

2. Solicit input from local/regional businesses for developing regional marketing efforts.   
3. Develop an aggressive marketing campaign which promotes Century’s existing 

locational and infrastructural assets. This campaign should be targeted to 
regional/national/global industries, which find Century’s assets advantageous, and 
should be promoted via regional trade summits, regional trade associations, and by 
developing relationships with regional industry leaders. 

4. Continue to develop collaborative partnerships with regional economic development 
organizations in order to leverage regional resources for industry recruitment. 

5. Host local business plan competitions to incentivize local entrepreneurial activity.  
6. Work with regional partners to promote existing and/or introduce new microloan 

programs, thus providing capital to local entrepreneurs. 
7. Promote the region’s innovative training programs at both Pensacola State College and 

Northview High School by incorporating them into the Town’s website, newsletter, and 
other promotional materials. 

8. Identify and pursue strategies to develop local daycare programs, which would allow 
single parent households to enter the workforce. 

9. Create a “Memorandum of Understanding” between other regional communities 
(Flomaton, Atmore, Jay, Dothan, etc.) and the Town of Century to solidify future 
economic development partnerships, which leverage regional resources and develop 
regional approaches to workforce development and industry recruitment.  



Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Infrastructure and Growth Leadership 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #1 – Lead the region in rural economic competitiveness. 
Goal #2 – Lead the region in rural community revitalization.  
 
Relevant Objectives: 

Objective #2 – Create an environment that is conducive for business/industry recruitment, 
retention, and expansion. 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
 
Tactics: 

1. Continue to pursue rehabilitation and beautification grants, which increase Century’s 
curb appeal for residents, visitors, and potential investors.  

2. Reach out to area broadband providers to encourage expanding their broadband 
footprint into Century. The Town and potential broadband partners need to investigate 
whether improving broadband service by expanding their fiber optic network in Century 
would meet the requirements for the Rural Utilities Service Telecommunications 
Program (RUSTP).  

3. Pursue grant funding though the Broadband "Community Connect" Grant Program for 
developing a community technology center, which reuses, or enhances, existing 
community facilities; whereby providing residents with access to online technologies.   

4. Work with the Escambia County School District and local Internet service providers to 
pursue “Connect2Compete” high speed internet subsidies for qualified low income 
households. 

5. Conduct a community workshop to better understand Century’s mass transit needs, 
focusing on the needs of low income residents. It is recommended to include Santa Rosa 
County, FL and Escambia County, AL in the discussion, with the intention of generating 
cross border ideas on satisfying transportation needs for residents who can obtain work 
in the surrounding region.  

6. Conduct an annexation study, which identifies the cost/benefit factors of expanding the 
Town’s limits. 

7. Continue to pursue housing rehabilitation grants from both state and federal sources 
with a focus on low income residents.  

 



 

Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Business Climate and Competitiveness 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #1 – Lead the region in rural economic competitiveness. 
Goal #3 – Lead the region in the development and delivery of innovative and relevant 

workforce training programs. 

Relevant Objectives: 

Objective #1 – Cultivate and support sustainable employment opportunities for the residents of 
Century. 

Objective #2 – Create an environment that is conducive for business/industry recruitment, 
retention, and expansion. 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
Objective #4 – Foster and support an entrepreneurial environment. 

Tactics: 

1. Engage the Florida Small Business Development Network and regional business leaders 
to develop a mentorship program for aspiring entrepreneurs and small business owners.  

2. Partner with the Small Business Development Center and Pensacola State College’s 
Corporate Education Center to provide support and training to local businesses and 
future entrepreneurs. 

3. Pursue regular visits by the Florida Small Business Development Network’s Mobile 
Business Assistance Centers. 

4. Pursue grant funds that will assist the Town in staffing the small business incubator. 
5. Engage Escambia and Santa Rosa counties to develop a regional small business 

incubator partnership. 
6. Investigate industry preparedness programs, which can help determine the Town’s 

readiness for industry recruitment. 
7. Recognizing Century fails to capture business from visitors to the area, conducting a 

feasibility study for a possible hotel/motel in the area may provide support for 
establishing lodgings in the Town. 

8. Work with Pensacola State College to staff and co-host agriculture and “Farmers Market 
University” programs, which offer short seminars on entrepreneurialism, law, business 
strategies, and technology. 

9. Create streamlined, transparent, and user-friendly government processes required to 
start-up, relocate or expand a business, including home-based businesses.  



Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Civic and Governance Systems 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #3 – Lead the region in rural community revitalization.  

Relevant Objectives: 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
Objective #5 – Restore Century’s sense of civic pride.  
Objective #6 – Promote Century’s cultural, historical, and recreational assets.  

Tactics: 

1. Pursue funding opportunities to implement an emergency alarm system. 
2. Work with community leaders to increase participation in local government.  
3. Effectively promote and distribute Town newsletter email, website, and social media. 
4. Regularly update the Town’s online calendar, keeping the Town up-to-date on public 

meetings, events, etc. 
5. Publish minutes of the Town Council’s meetings online to increase transparency of local 

governance. 
6. Broadcast Town council meetings online and/or via ECTV. 
7. Encourage community leaders to write brief editorials in the region’s local news outlets, 

which tackle topics like trust in local government, governmental accountability, and 
other “hot topics” that are important to the Council, the Mayor, and the community at 
large.  

8. Institute a Youth Leadership Training Program for Century’s adolescent population in 
order to develop future community leaders. 

9. Regular presence at Escambia County meetings (County Commission, RESTORE Advisory 
Committee, etc.).  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



Town of Century: 2014 Six Pillars Community Economic Strategic Plan 

Pillar: Quality of Life and Quality Places 

Vision: The Town of Century will be the model for rural economic redevelopment, excelling in 
cultivating its workforce, facilitating the growth of regional industry, and enhancing the quality 

of life for its residents and the surrounding communities. 

Relevant Goals: 

Goal #2 – Lead the region in rural community revitalization.  

Relevant Objectives: 

Objective #3 – Increase Century’s attractiveness to workers, residents, and visitors. 
Objective #5 – Restore Century’s sense of civic pride.  
Objective #6 – Promote Century’s cultural, historical, and recreational assets.  

Tactics: 

1. Increase Century’s presence on social media, including news from the Town, Century 
Chamber of Commerce, and Alger Sullivan Historical Society.  

2. Promote area’s cultural and recreational resources via Visit Pensacola, the Greater 
Pensacola Chamber, and Florida’s Great Northwest.  

3. Engage the UWF Historic Trust to preserve, enhance, and promote the Town’s historic 
assets. 

4. Modernize the Alger Sullivan Historical Society’s webpage by connecting the Society to 
marketing and computer design majors in need of capstone projects at Pensacola State 
College or the University of West Florida.  

5. Organize more community days where the Town celebrates a community event, much 
like Saw Mill Day. This tactic is two-fold: 1) to attract out-of-town dollars to the local 
economy and 2) to develop relationships (increase trust) between different segments of 
the community.  

6. Work with area schools and churches to bring youth-based activities back within the 
Town limits.  

7. Collaborate with regional partners on ways of increasing the presence of public health 
services.  
 

 

 

 





Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 October 2016 
 

 

INCOME‐CHECKING #4: 

             Fall Festival Booths                                                                                                                          $255.00 
                 Fall Festival Sponsors‐ Pen Air FCU                                                                                              $250.00  
                 Christmas Parade Sponsor‐ Pen Air FCU                                                                                      $250.00                             
                 Membership Dues‐Century Lodge                                                                                                  $50.00  
                                 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                                  $805.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
   
                 Escambia County Grant                                                                                                                6,666.66 
                                 

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                               $6,666.66  
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                                   $22.90 
Republic Services                                                                                                                                $26.46 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                                 $104.72 
 Gulf Power                                      $79.28 
Fall Festival Band                                                                                                                               $250.00 
AT & T                                                                                                                                                     $40.00 
 

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                                                $523.36 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
Edna Barnes/ Sep Salary  $100.00 

               TOTAL EXPENSES                        $100.00 
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT      
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                                          $26.63 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                                     $4,695.56 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                                                 $7313.17 
 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                                      $12,035.36 
  
Prepared 11/2/16  by Angie Kelley 



Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 November 2016 
 
 

INCOME‐CHECKING #4:              

                 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                                  $0.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
   
                 Escambia County Grant                                                                                                               $3,333.33 
                                 

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                               $3,333.33 
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                                   $22.90 
 Republic Services                                                                                                                                $26.53 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                                 $104.63 
 Gulf Power                                      $67.54 
AT & T                                                                                                                                                     $40.00 
PostMaster   $66.00 
 

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                                                $327.60 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
 
                Janet Etheridge/Economic Development‐Oct Salary                                                              $3,333.33 
                Edna Barnes‐ Oct Salary                                                                                                                  $100.00 
 

               TOTAL EXPENSES                     $3,433.33 
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT      
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                                          $26.63 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                                    $4,367.96 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                                               $7,213.17 
 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                                      $11,607.76 
  
 
Prepared 12/7/16 by Angie Kelley 



Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 December 2016 
 

INCOME‐SAVINGS #01‐DIVIDENDS                                                                            
                                                                                                                  .01 
INCOME‐CHECKING #4: 

             Breitburn Operating LP‐Christmas Sponsor                                                                $550.00 
                 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                   $550.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
                                      

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                       $0.00 
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                  $22.90 
 Republic Services                                                                                                               $27.42 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                $104.65 
 AT & T                    $40.00 
 Gulf Power                                 $108.92 

               Mary Bourgeois‐cookies                                                                                                   $23.99 
                Ricky Crook‐Band for Christmas Festival                                                                    $400.00 
                Ashley Sutton‐Movie Screen for Christmas Festival                                                  $250.00 
                Edna Barnes‐Christmas Open House & supplies                                                        $199.46 

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                             $1,177.34 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
 
            Janet Etheridge‐ Bus Economic Dev/ Nov Salary     $3,333.33 
               Janet Etheridge‐ Bus Economic Dev/ Dec Salary     $3,333.33 
               Edna Barnes‐ Nov Salary                                                                                                $100.00 

               TOTAL EXPENSES    $6,766.66 
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT     
 
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                      $26.64 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                 $3,740.62 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                               $446.51 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                      $4,213.77 
 
Prepared 1/5/17 by Angie Kelley 



Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 January 2017 
 

INCOME‐SAVINGS #01:                                                                          
                                                                                                                  .00 
INCOME‐CHECKING #4: 

             Jannat LLC‐ Membership Dues                                                                                          $50.00 
                Christmas Parade Entry Fees  $40.00  
 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                       $90.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
               
              Escambia County Grant                                                                                                $6666.66 
                                      

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                   $6666.66     
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                  $22.90 
 Republic Services                                                                                                               $27.92 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                $104.65 
 AT & T                    $40.00 
 Gulf Power                                 $136.81 

               Harris Business Machines                                                                                                 $35.77 
                 

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                                 $368.05 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
  Paula Byrd – Getting Ahead Reimbursement                                                                $61.69             
               Edna Barnes ‐                                                                                                                     $100.00 

               TOTAL EXPENSES         $161.69 
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT     
 
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                      $26.64 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                 $3,462.57 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                             $6951.48 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                      $10,440.69 
 
Prepared 2/9/17 by Angie Kelley 



Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 February 2017 
 

INCOME‐SAVINGS #01:                                                                          
                                                                                                                  .00 
INCOME‐CHECKING #4: 

 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                         $0.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
               
                                      

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                         $0.00 
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                     $22.90 
 Republic Services                                                                                                                  $28.10 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                   $104.47 
 AT & T                       $40.00 
 Gulf Power                                     $86.57 

                                

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                                  $282.04 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
  Janet Etheridge – Bus Economic Dev/Jan Salary                                                        $3333.33   
            Janet Etheridge – Bus Economic Dev/ITen Conference                                    $249.00 
               Edna Barnes – Jan Salary                                                                                                  $100.00 

               TOTAL EXPENSES      $3,682.33  
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT     
 
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                          $26.64 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                    $3,180.53 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                               $3,269.15 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                         $6,476.32 
 
Prepared 3/14/17 by Angie Kelley 



Century Area Chamber of Commerce 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 March 2017 
 

INCOME‐SAVINGS #01:                                                                          
                                                                                                                  .01 
INCOME‐CHECKING #4: 

                TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                         $0.00 

INCOME‐CHECKING # 5: 
            Escambia County Grant                                                                                                   $3333.33   
                                      

      TOTAL INCOME                                                                                                   $3333.33 
 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 4: 

 Town of Century Monthly Service                                                                                     $22.90 
 Republic Services                                                                                                                  $28.09 
 AT & T                                                                                                                                   $104.70 
 AT & T                       $40.00 
 Gulf Power                                     $77.40 
Harris Business Machines                                                                                                    $35.77 
Edna Barnes‐Chamber Supplies                                                                                        $116.20 
Freddie McCall‐ Supplies                                                                                                      $42.21 
Flomaton Trophy Shop‐Banquet Plaques                                                                          $77.85 
Flomaton Chamber‐ Banquet tickets                                                                                $270.00 

                                

              TOTAL EXPENSES                                                                                                  $815.12 

EXPENSES‐CHECKING # 5: 
  Janet Etheridge – Bus Economic Dev/Feb Salary                                                        $3333.33   
               Edna Barnes – Feb Salary                                                                                                  $100.00 

               TOTAL EXPENSES       $3,433.33  
 

FUNDS ON DEPOSIT     
 
               Membership/Savings                                                                                                          $26.65 
               Primary Checking‐ #4                                                                                                    $2,365.41 
               Secondary Checking‐ #5                                                                                               $3,169.15 

TOTAL FUNDS ON DEPOSIT                                                                                         $5,561.21 
 
Prepared 4/4/17 by Angie Kelley 









 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 
Agency Name: Gulf Coast African American Chamber of Commerce 

  
 
Agency Address: 945 W. Main St., Ste. 12B 
Pensacola, FL  32505 

  
 
Program Name: Diversity & Economic Development 

  
 
Program Contact: Angelena Wheat 

  
 
Contact Email: awheat@gcaacc.info 

  
 
Contact Phone: 850.438.3993 

  
 
25‐Word Description of Program: The Gulf Coast African American Chamber of Commerce (GCAACC) 
serves as a resource center for Small Minority Owned Businesses, Business Professionals and Non‐
Profit Organizations in Pensacola, Florida area and surrounding Escambia Counties. 

  
 

Amount Requested: $60,000.00 

  
 

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: $50,000.00 

  
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 The Funding were used to pay the staff for the day‐to‐day operation of the Gulf Coast African 
American Chamber of Commerce. The staff is the key component to ensuring that the mission of 
the GCAACC is carried out. 

 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The Funding we are currently requesting will be used to pay the staff for the day‐to‐day 
operation of the Gulf Coast African American Chamber of Commerce.  Our program offer 
resources through workshops, seminars, training, mentoring programs, consulting and technical 
assistance to the members of the GCAACC.  The GCAACC is a eight‐teen year old organization 
and a vital part of our community in Pensacola and surrounding areas.  The Chamber actively 
promotes the expansion of business opportunities in the County through workshops, seminars 
training, mentoring programs, consulting and technical assistance.  Because, of the 
opportunities with offer through the Chamber, we feel this is an asset to Escambia County. 
 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 The Gulf Coast African Chamber of Commerce plays a vital role in the community.  Minority 
Business Owners and Business Professionals utilize our services to assist them in growing their 
business; marketing their brand and taking advantage of opportunities that are offered to 
enhance their business and increase their revenue.  The partnership we have with Escambia 
County allows us to offer the services that we rendered.  We are the ONLY organization of this 
kind that offer services to minority owned small businesses, business professionals, non‐profits  
and corporate companies. 

 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 We will offset the difference with other sources of income: 

 1.  Annual Membership/Corporate Membership  

 2.  Annual Guide and Business Directory   

 3. Annual Community Awards Ceremony    
 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 None 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three.   
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 1.  Providing training and resources to Minority Businesses to increase economic development. 

 2. Increase Minority Business Engagement with Government Agencies. 

 3. Providing workshops on lending from financial institutions. 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three.    
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 

 1. Over 2500 Business Owners were informed on marketing business/brand through social 
media. 

 2. Over 500 Business Owners attended workshops on lending, crown funding and working with 
financial institutions.  Attendees received information regarding SBA (Small Business 
Administration), Doing with the Business with the State of Florida, City of Pensacola, Escambia 
County and business with a variety of Corporate and small businesses.  

  
 
Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three.   
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 

 There is currently no baseline statics for Escambia County minority business development and 
growth. 

   

BUDGET 
 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

     

Programmatic Income  $32,000.00  $32,000.00  $32,000.00 

County Funding  $50,000.00  $50,000.00  $60,000.00 

City Funding  $25,000.00  $25,000.00  $25,000.00 

State Funding       

Federal Funding       

Memberships  $19,500.00  $19,500.00  $20,000.00 

Investment Income       

Other Income       

Total Income  $126,500.00  $126,500.00  $137,000.00 

 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing  $78,717.50  $78,717.50  $78,717.50 

Salaries and Wages       

Employee Benefits       

Professional Services       

Contractual Services  $5,000.00  $5,000.00  $5,000.00 

Travel Expenses       

Rentals and Leases  $11,610.00  $11,610.00  $11,610.00 

Communication       

Postage and Freight  $300.00  $300.00  $300.00 

Repair and 
Maintenance 

     

Printing and Binding  $2,500.00  $2,500.00  $2,500.00 

Marketing and 
Promotion 

 
$8,400.00 

 
$8,400.00 

 
$8,400.00 

 
 
Expenses (cont.) 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Fuel       

Supplies  $1,000.00  $1,000.00  $1,000.00 

Other Expenses       

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

     

Total Expenses  $107,527.50  $107,527.50  $107,527.50 

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

 
$18,972.50 

 
$18,972.50 

 
$29,472.50 

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

 N/A 
 
Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

 N/A 
 



PLEASE NOTE: For the purpose of this report the definition of Minority is classified as African 
American, All ethnicities of Women, Asian, Hispanics, and Native American. 

 List tangible growth in minority businesses over time. 

In comparison to data from the 2007 Small Business Ownership Survey, the biggest increase in 
Florida business ownership occurred among minorities. Minority business ownership increased 
from 33.8 percent to 44.4 percent. The second most significant increase in Florida business 
ownership occurred among female-owned businesses, which increased from 28.9 percent to 38.7 
percent between 2007 and 2012. 

GCAACC has been instrumental in helping to develop and foster minority businesses in 
Escambia County.   

 Provide statistics and number of new businesses over last several years. 

According to the U.S. Small Business Administration Office of Advocacy, the number of small 
businesses in Florida with employees totaled 404,951 with total employment of just over three 
million workers. The number of small businesses without employees (self-employed individuals) 
was 1,775,605. Combined, Florida’s small businesses accounted for 56 percent of all business 
employment; 

 Provide number of increased membership for the Chamber over last several years. 

2014 – 7 members (before receiving funding from Escambia County) 

2017 – 140 members  

 Provide any associated statistics. 

According to preliminary data released by the U.S. Census Bureau’s 2012 Small Business 
Ownership Survey, male owned businesses continue to own the majority of Florida businesses, 
at 52.2 percent. However, female-owned businesses and minority-owned businesses were 
gaining; respectfully Veteran business ownership remained stable at just below 9 percent for the 
same period.  

 What was the return on the tax payer investment (funding)? 

Increasing gross sales of minority owned businesses, closing the ALICE gap and increasing 
diversity.  

 

 

 



 List all accomplishments. 

Businesses that have received growth with the GCAACC: 

D&J Favorite Thing LLC.- Started business in 2014, Launched business at GCAACC Home 
office as a virtual business (no building - no employees)  Status as of today: Brick & mortal with 
1 employee. 

Key Two Success Digital Design- Started business 2013, (no building - no employees).  Status 
as of today: Brick & Mortal with 2 pt employees. 

DK Promotions started business in 2010 (no building – no employees). Brick & Mortal business 
opened 2016 with 1 employee.  

Giant Productions Inc. started business 2014 (no building – no employees) opened brick & 
Mortal in 2016 with 5 employees.  

My Brothers & Sister Inc.- With the resources the GCAACC has provided.  The organization 
has serviced over 5,000 families in Escambia County and has received over $50,000 in funding.  
Opened an office in 2015 to better service clients. 

 List projects with outcomes and successes. 

We partnered with the State of Florida Officer of Supplier Diversity, City of Pensacola and 
participation from Escambia County purchasing department.  Over 130 residents and business 
owners attended this event.  Outcome & Success - An education reach of 1000 or more on were 
informed on Government purchasing. 

Community Awards  - This event allowed us to highlight diversity and inclusion among minority 
owned small businesses.        

Guide & Business Directory - With tourism being the number one economic driver in the State 
of Florida, the GCAACC showcased Escambia County ethnic and diverse culture through the 
pages of the Annual Guide and Business Directory.   

  

 How are the citizens getting value versus County for the same money? 

The GCAACC is helping Minority owned business to grow therefore closing the ALICE Gap, 
decreasing public dependency, increasing economic growth and job creation.  

 
 
 
 



 What issue is your Agency trying to solve? 

The GCAACC is helping minority owned small business to increase Gross Sales. 

See statics below from the U.S. Census Bureau’s 2012 Small Business Ownership Survey for 
Escambia County: 

All White Firms Sales, receipts, or value of shipments of firms with or without paid employees 
gross $6,516,034.00 vs  Minority Owned Businesses $98,560.00. 

We’re assisting in closing the NEGATIVE $6,417,474.00 dollar gap in gross sales for minority 
owned firms in Escambia County. 

 Address the Pockets of Poverty study in relation to the Alice threshold (disposable 
family income levels) and how is your function lifting our citizens? 

According to United Way 2014 ALICE report, improvement in income opportunities would 
enable ALICE households to afford basic necessities, build savings, and become financially 
independent. Reducing the number of ALICE households requires a significant increase in the 
wages of current jobs or in the number of medium- and high-skilled jobs in both the public and 
private sectors in Florida. Structural economic changes would significantly improve the 
prospects for ALICE and enable hardworking households to support themselves.  

• Asians account for 2 percent of total households, 2 percent of ALICE households, and 1 
percent of poverty households  

• Blacks account for 14 percent of total households, 18 percent of ALICE households, and 21 
percent of poverty households 

• Hispanics account for 18 percent of total households, 24 percent of ALICE households, and 20 
percent of poverty households  

• Native Americans account for only 0.3 percent of households; there is insufficient data to 
accurately calculate their household income status 

The GCAACC address Alice by providing resources for minority owned business.   By 
providing these resources we close the gap of small business owner failing and increasing the 
household income.    

 Address the underemployment issue and employment rates 

Because of the resources and success of the GCAACC Minority owned small business have and 
continue to employ residents of Escambia, while improving the economic conditions of their 
own family. 

 



 Use of economics and statistics to support the Chamber’s activities.   

Please see statistics throughout the report. 





































































































































































































































































 













     
 

African American Heritage Society, Inc.  
200 East Church St. Pensacola, FL 32502 
850.469.1456 aahs990@earthlink.net 

   

Escambia County Agency Request Form Additional Information 

  List the Historic Buildings that have been saved/preserved/lost in the past few years by 
name and location. 

 Kate Coulson House (saved)- 200 East Church St, Pensacola, FL 32502 
The Kate Coulson House in Historic Pensacola Village was completely renovated by the 
African American Heritage Society and has been our headquarters since 2000. $128,000 was 
raised for this project and the Society has been responsible for its maintenance.  The building 
houses administrative offices, multipurpose space, a small museum and gift shop. 
 

 Daniel “Chappie” James, Jr. House (saved)- 1606 N. Martin Luther King Blvd. 
Pensacola, FL 32501 
This location is not only the birthplace of “Chappie” James, but a home where his mother 
(Lillie A. James) ran a school for black children. It is currently the home of a Memorial 
Garden and historical marker.  
 

 Julee Patton Cottage (preserved)- 210 E. Zaragoza St. Pensacola, FL 32502 
This historic cottage built around 1804 belonged to free woman of color, Julee Patton.  Moved 
from its original location on Zaragoza, the Julee Patton cottage sits currently in the Historic 
Pensacola Village. The home is now an African American museum which is open for visitors 
daily. 
 

 John Sunday House-(lost)- 302 W. Romana St. Pensacola, FL  
John Sunday was one of the most prominent African Americans in Pensacola during the 19th 
and 20th centuries. He was an architect, entrepreneur, military veteran and community 
leader. His home, which stood on Romana St. for over 100 years, was demolished by private 
owners in 201 to build townhomes.   
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List the Historic Buildings that are in the process of being saved/preserved or need to be 
by name and location from the prior year until now 

 Ella Jordan House [1890s]- 423 N C St, Pensacola, FL 32501  

Provide deliverables for support levels. 

The Society compiled and printed the first ever African American Heritage Trail brochure in 
conjunction with the Visitors Information Center.  The brochure is in its third edition with 
the fourth edition being formulated.  The Society has paid for these brochures and they have 
been distributed at strategic locations for tourists.  These brochures have been used in 
marketing Pensacola by the VIC in the past. 

Provide statistics on the Tourism Impact created by your entities function in the 
Community. 

 The Kate Coulson House is open for visits Monday- Saturday from 10am-4pm. The 
average number of visitors per week average about 28 guests. Guests travel from 
various states and countries to visit which include:  
 
A. Florida: Pensacola, Fort Walton 
Beach, Jacksonville, Miami, Daytona 
Beach, Center Hill, Orlando, Navarre, 
Cantonment, De Land, Sanford, Tampa, 
Havana 
B. Alabama: Gulf Shores, Mobile, 
Munford, Birmingham  
C. Georgia: Atlanta, Hampton  
D. Mississippi: Senatobia, Vicksburg 
E. Louisiana: New Orleans, Covington, 
Harvey 
F. Texas 
G. Oklahoma 

H. Ohio  
I.   California 
J.  Kentucky 
K. Tennessee: Knoxville, Chattanooga  
L.  South Carolina  
M. Indiana 
N. Wisconsin  
O. Canada  
P. Germany 
Q. Language, Georgia 
R. Levice, Slovakia 
S. London, England 

 



     
 

The African American Heritage Society, Inc. hosts several public, educational programs, which are 
heavily attended by many Pensacola tourists, including seasonal “snowbirds”.  

 











































FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
	
All	agencies	requesting	funding	from	Escambia	County	must	submit	all	of	the	following	information	and	
complete	the	attached	form.		Failure	to	submit	all	of	the	required	information	or	to	complete	the	form	
will	remove	your	organization	from	consideration	for	funding.		Please	submit	the	requested	information	
and	this	form	to:	
	
Escambia	County	Board	of	County	Commissioners	

Office	of	Management	&	Budget	

221	Palafox	Place,	Suite	440	

Pensacola,	Florida	32502	

	

Please	submit:	

• A	copy	of	your	organization’s	2015	or	2016	tax	return	
• A	letter	of	determination	from	the	IRS	confirming	your	organization’s	federally	tax	exempt	

status	
	
Agency	Name:	

• Art,	Culture,	and	Entertainment,	Inc.	
	
Agency	Address:	

• 6120	Enterprise	Drive,	Pensacola,	FL	32505	
	
Program	Name:	

• Arts	and	Culture	Tourist	Development	
	
Program	Contact:	

• David	M.	Bear	
	
Contact	Email:	

• davidbearace@aol.com	
	
Contact	Phone:	

• (850)	472-1128	
	
25-Word	Description	of	Program:	

• To	support	arts/cultural	programming	organizations	to	improve/drive	cultural	tourism.	
Marketing	to	drive	cultural	tourism	and	broaden	base	of	tourists	through	Foo	Foo	Festival	and	
other	marketing	efforts.	
	

Amount	Requested:	

• 12%	of	Visit	Pensacola's	initial	allocation	and	25%	of	“Overage”	allocation	(Agreement	with	VP)	
	

Amount	Received	Last	Year,	if	applicable:	

• $1,206,527.94	
	
	
	



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
	
	

Briefly	discuss	how	last	year’s	funds	were	used.	If	no	funds	were	received	last	year,	please	mark	N/A.	

• Last	year,	funds	were	used	to	support	the	arts	and	cultural	programming	organizations	to	
improve	and	drive	cultural	tourism	through	a	general	operating	support	grant	program.	
Additional	funds	were	secured	from	the	overage	of	TDT	funds	and	are	being	used	for	Foo	Foo	
Fest.		Foo	Foo	Fest	is	designed	to	drive	cultural	tourism	and	broaden	the	base	of	our	tourist	
season.	

	
Briefly	discuss	how	the	funding	you	are	currently	requesting	will	be	used.	

(Specific	emphasis	on	“Programming”	–	What	does	your	program	do	and	why	is	it	an	asset	to	the	
County?)	

• This	year's	request	will	be	used	in	a	similar	manner.		They	will	be	used	for	our	General	Operating	
Support	Grant	Program,	for	the	promotion	of	Foo	Foo	Festival,	and	general	cultural	tourism	
marketing	and	promotion.		There	is	no	other	cultural	tourism	marketing	program	being	
executed	in	the	County.	
	

Explain	how	you	are	the	best	partnering	agency	for	your	program.	

• We	are	the	Designated	Local	Arts	Agency	for	Escambia	County	and	work	with	Visit	Pensacola	to	
ensure	the	greatest	and	most	efficient	use	of	the	TDT	to	market	to	the	broadest	number	of	
prospective	cultural	tourists.	

	
If	Escambia	County	funding	can	only	fund	a	portion	of	your	request,	how	will	you	offset	the	

difference?	

• We	will	look	for	an	alternative	funding	source,	scale	back	the	programs,	and/or	cancel	them.	
	
If	the	funding	you	are	applying	for	can	be	used	as	a	match	for	other	funding,	please	provide	the	details	

below	and	include	the	amount	and	match	ratio:	
• N/A	

	
Provide	“Specific	and	Measurable”	metrics	in	the	following	three	sections:	

	

Please	list	the	primary	goal(s)	that	this	program	is	targeting.		Maximum	of	three.			
For	example,	“reduce	homelessness	in	Escambia	County	by	“X”%”	

• 1.	Improve	quality	of	life	for	residents	and	visitors	
• 2.	Support	arts	and	cultural	destination	experiences	
• 3.	Improve	and	diversify	tourism.	

	
Please	list	the	performance	measure(s)	by	which	your	organization	will	measure	the	success	of	your	

program.		Maximum	of	three.				
For	example,	“number	of	families	successfully	transitioned	into	permanent	housing	and	stabilized	for	6	
months	utilizing	County	funding.”	

• 1.	Improved	professionalism	of	arts	and	cultural	activities	
• 2.	Improved	tourism	-	Increase	in	ADR,	TDT	collections,	and	Occupancy	Rates	
• 3.	Number	of	Impressions	and	Click	Through	Rate	of	our	marketing	

	
Please	list	the	baseline	statistics	for	the	performance	measure(s).		Maximum	of	three.			



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
For	example,	“number	of	families	successfully	transitioned	into	permanent	housing	and	stabilized	for	6	
months	in	previous	fiscal	year.”	

• 1.	Grant	application	scores	measuring	outcomes	
• 2.	Current	level	of	tourism	in	ADR,	TDT	collections,	and	Occupancy	Rates	
• 3.	Compare	our	TOTAL	number	of	Impressions	and	Click	Through	Rate	from	our	marketing	to	

other	industry	participants'	data.	
	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
BUDGET	

	

Please	fill	out	the	requested	information	in	its	entirety	for	the	program	for	which	you	are	requesting	
funding.		It	is	not	necessary	to	fill	out	information	for	the	agency	as	a	whole;	only	for	the	program	for	
which	funding	is	requested.		If	this	is	a	new	program,	you	are	not	required	to	complete	the	information	
for	the	previous	budget	year.	
	
Income	
	

	 Most	Recently	

Completed	Budget	Year	

FY	15/16	

Current		

Budget	Year	

FY	16/17	

Proposed	

Budget	Year	

FY	17/18	

Contributions/Donations	
from	Private	Sources	

$9,020	 $9,500	 $10,000	

Programmatic	Income	 $0	 $0	 $0	
County	Funding	 $1,141,423	 $1,206,527	 12%	of	Visit	

Pensacola's	initial	
allocation	and	25%	of	
“Overage”	allocation		

City	Funding	 $125.000	 $125.000	 $125.000	
State	Funding	 $6,200	 $6,500	 $6,500	
Federal	Funding	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Memberships	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Investment	Income	 $79	 $75	 $75	
Other	Income	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Total	Income	 $1,281,722	 $1,347,602	 *Actual	amount	to	be	

determined	by	Visit	
Pensacola	allocation	

	
Expenses	
	

	 Most	Recently	

Completed	Budget	Year	

FY	15/16	

Current		

Budget	Year	

FY	16/17	

Proposed	

Budget	Year	

FY	17/18	

Total	Staffing	 0	 0	 0	
Salaries	and	Wages	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Employee	Benefits	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Professional	Services	 $12,750	 $10,335	 $7,800	
Contractual	Services	 $775,000	 $775,000	 $775,000	
Travel	Expenses	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Rentals	and	Leases	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Communication	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Postage	and	Freight	 $0	 $0	 $0	
Repair	and	
Maintenance	

$0	 $0	 $0	

Printing	and	Binding	 $0	 $0	 $0	



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
Marketing	and	
Promotion	

$466,952	 $537,267	 *Actual	amount	to	be	
determined	by	Visit	
Pensacola	allocation	

	
	
Expenses	(cont.)	
	

	 Most	Recently	

Completed	Budget	Year	

FY	15/16	

Current		

Budget	Year	

FY	16/17	

Proposed	

Budget	Year	

FY	17/18	

Fuel	 	 	 	
Supplies	 $25,000	 $25,000	 $25,000	
Other	Expenses	 	 	 	
Capitalizable	Assets/	
Equipment	

	 	 	

Total	Expenses	 $1,279,452	 $1,347,602	 *Actual	amount	to	be	
determined	by	Visit	
Pensacola	allocation	

Net	Income/Revenue	
minus	Expense	

$2,020	 $0	 $0	

	
	
Please	explain	any	capitalizable	assets	(vehicles,	land,	or	equipment)	contained	in	your	request.	

• N/A	
	
Please	explain	any	request	listed	in	the	“Other	Expenses”	line	item.	

• N/A	
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(Rev. December 2011)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the  
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send to the IRS.
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.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: 

Individual/sole proprietor  C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Other (see instructions)  

Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line 
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose 
number to enter.

Social security number

– –

Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:
1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 4.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 
U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must 
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for 
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest 
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation 
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident 
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the 
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a 
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt 

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your 
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business 
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of 
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request 
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar 
to this Form W-9.
Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are 
considered a U.S. person if you are:
• An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,
• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or 
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or 
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding 
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business. 
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a 
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person, 
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a 
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United 
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. 
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)

Art, Culture, and Entertainment, Inc.

✔ Not-for-profit Corporation

6120 Enterprise Drive

Pensacola, FL 32505

27 1396429

April 29, 2017



OMB No. 1545-0047
Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2014
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Open to Public G Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Department of the Treasury InspectionG Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2014, and ending ,
Employer identification numberName of organizationC DCheck if applicable:B

Address change Doing business as
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite Telephone numberEName change

Initial return
City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal codeFinal return/terminated

$Amended return Gross receiptsG
Is this a group return for subordinates?H(a)Name and address of principal officer:FApplication pending Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?  Yes No
If ’No,’ attach a list. (see instructions)

H ( )Tax-exempt status 501(c)(3) 501(c) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527I
Group exemption number J Website: G H(c) G

GForm of organization: Corporation Trust  Association Other Year of formation: State of legal domicile:K ML 
Part I Summary

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:1

 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.Check this box G2
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)  3 3
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)4 4
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line 2a)5 5
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)6 6
Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 127a 7a
Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34b 7b

Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)8
Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)9
Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)10
Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)11
Total revenue ' add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)12
Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)13
Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)14
Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)15
Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)16a

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) Gb
Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)17
Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)18
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 1219

End of YearBeginning of Current Year
Total assets (Part X, line 16)20
Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)21

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 2022
Part II Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and 
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

A Signature of officer DateSign 
Here A Type or print name and title.

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date PTINCheck if

self-employedPaid 
GFirm’s namePreparer 
GUse Only Firm’s EIN GFirm’s address

 Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)  Yes  No
TEEA0101   05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Oct 1 Sep 30 2015
ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT

6120 ENTERPRISE DRIVE

PENSACOLA FL 32505

27-1396429

(850) 472-1128

DAVID BEAR 6120 ENTERPRISE DR PENSACOLA FL 32505

1,124,190.
X

X
N/A

X 2009 FL

RECEIVES FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, CITY, CORPORATE, FOUNDATION AND PERSONAL

14
14

15
0.
0.

1,108,845.

270.

1,109,115.
665,899.

0.
440,496.

1,106,395.
2,720.

430,106. 101,592.
417,451. 86,217.
12,655. 15,375.

DAVID BEAR

Joshua C. Durst, CPA P00436839
DURST JORDAN, CPA, PA
4459-B HWY 90 45-0529207
PACE FL 32571 (850) 995-5000

X

FUNDS TO DISPERSE THROUGH AN EQUITABLE GRANTING PROCESS TO ARTS, CULTURE
AND ENTERTAINMENT ORGANIZATIONS THROUGHOUT ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FL



Form 990  (2014) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III
Briefly describe the organization’s mission:1

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior2
Form 990 or 990-EZ? Yes No
If ’Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?3  Yes No
If ’Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, 
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

$ $ $ including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 a

$ $ $ including grants of ) (Revenue )(Code: ) (Expenses4 b

$ $ $(Code: ) (Expenses  including grants of ) (Revenue )4 c

Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)4 d
$ $ $(Expenses  including grants of ) (Revenue )

Total program service expenses4 e G
Form 990 (2014)TEEA0102    05/28/14BAA

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

X

X

429,170. 429,170. 429,170.

670,375. 640,300. 670,375.

1,099,545.

RECEIVES FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, CITY, CORPORATE, FOUNDATION AND PERSONAL
FUNDS TO DISPERSE THROUGH AN EQUITABLE GRANTING PROCESS TO ARTS, CULTURE
AND ENTERTAINMENT ORGANIZATIONS THROUGHOUT ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FL

RECEIVED, ACCOUNTED FOR AND DISBURSED $429,170 TO QUALIFIED ORGANIZATIONS
PROVIDING ART AND CULTURE PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES TO QUALIFIED ORGANIZATIONS 
AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC THROUGHOUT ESCAMBIA COUNTY FL

ORGANIZED FOO FOO FEST, A 12 DAY CELEBRATION OF EXISTING AND 
NEW CULTURALLY CREATIVE HAPPENINGS AND EVENTS DESIGNED TO PROMOTE TOURISM 
IN ESCAMBIA COUNTY, FL.



Form 990 (2014) Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If ’Yes,’ complete1
Schedule A  1

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?2 2

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates3
for public office? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part I 3

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election4
in effect during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part II 4

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,5
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part III 5

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right6
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D,
Part I 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the7
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part II 7

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ’Yes,’8
complete Schedule D, Part III 8

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian9
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IV 9

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,10
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part V 10

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is ’Yes’, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,11
or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedulea
D, Part VI 11a

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its totalb
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VII 11b

Did the organization report an amount for investments ' program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its totalc
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reportedd
in Part X, line 16? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part Xe 11e

Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressesf
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part X 11 f

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ’Yes,’ complete12a
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XII 12a

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If ’Yes,’ andb
if the organization answered ’No’ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule E13 13

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?14a 14a

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,b
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV 14b

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 15
foreign organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to16
or for foreign individuals? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV 16

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,17
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 17

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,18
lines 1c and 8a? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part II 18

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If ’Yes,’19
complete Schedule G, Part III 19

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule H20 a 20

If ’Yes’ to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?  b 20b
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Form 990 (2014) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules  (continued)

Yes No

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or21
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts I and II  21

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX, 22
column (A), line 2? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 22

Did the organization answer ’Yes’ to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current23
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ’Yes,’ complete
Schedule J 23

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of24a
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If ’Yes,’ answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ’No, ’go to line 25a 24a
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?b 24b

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeasec
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
Did the organization act as an ’on behalf of’ issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?d 24d

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 25a
25atransaction with a disqualified person during the year? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part I

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, andb
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If ’Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part I 25b

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or26
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If ’Yes’, complete Schedule L, Part II 26
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial27
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

27of any of these persons? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV28
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IVa 28a

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If ’Yes,’ completeb
Schedule L, Part IV 28b

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was anc
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule M29 29

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation30
contributions? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule M 30
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part I31 31

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If ’Yes,’ complete32
Schedule N, Part II 32

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections33
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I 33

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, 34
and Part V, line 1 34
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?35a 35a

If ’Yes’ to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related36
36organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is37
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part VI 37

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?38
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38

Form 990 (2014)BAA
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Form 990 (2014) Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V  
Yes No

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable1 a 1 a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicableb 1 b

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamingc
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1 c

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-2 a
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return  2 a
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? b 2 b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?3 a 3 a
If ’Yes’ has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ’No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule Ob 3 b

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a4 a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4 a
If ’Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: Gb
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?5 a 5 a
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?b 5 b
If ’Yes,’ to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?c 5 c

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization6 a
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6 a

If ’Yes,’ did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts wereb
not tax deductible? 6 b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods anda
services provided to the payor? 7 a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?b 7 b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to filec
Form 8282? 7 c
If ’Yes,’ indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the yeard 7 d
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7 ee
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?  f 7 f
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899g
as required? 7 g
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file ah
Form 1098-C? 7 h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.  Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring 
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?a 9 a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?b 9 b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:10
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12a 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities b 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:11
Gross income from members or shareholdersa 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sourcesb
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?12a 12a
If ’Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  b 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13aa
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states inb
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand  c 13c
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?14a 14a
If ’Yes,’ has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ’No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule Ob 14b
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Form 990 (2014) Page 6

Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each ’Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a ’No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in  
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  1 a 1 a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independentb 1 b
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other2
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision3
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents4
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 55
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 66
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more7 a
members of the governing body? 7 a

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,b
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7 b

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by8
the following:
The governing body? 8 aa
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?b 8 b
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the9
organization’s mailing address? If ’Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9

Section B. Policies  (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?10a 10a
If ’Yes,’ did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure theirb
operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?11a 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.b
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ’No,’ go to line 13 12a12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give riseb
to conflicts? 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ’Yes,’ describe inc
Schedule O how this was done 12c
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 1313
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?14 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent15
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management officiala 15a
Other officers or key employees of the organizationb 15b
If ’Yes’ to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a16a
taxable entity during the year? 16a

If ’Yes,’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate itsb
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed G17

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available 18
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Other (explain in Schedule O)Own website Another’s website Upon request
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to19
the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:20 G
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Form 990 (2014) Page 7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization’s tax year.

? List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

? List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ’key employee.’
? List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

? List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated 
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(C)

Position (do not check more (D) (E) (F)(A) (B) than one box, unless person 
Name and Title Average Reportable Reportable Estimated is both an officer and a 

hours compensation from compensation from amount of other director/trustee)
per the organization related organizations compensation 

week (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the 
(list any organization 

hours for and related 
related organizations

organiza- 
tions 

below 
dotted 
line)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)
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Form 990 (2014) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(B) (C)
Position (D) (E) (F)Average (do not check more than one (A)

hours box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated Name and title per officer and a director/trustee) compensation from compensation from amount of other week the organization related organizations compensation (list any (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the hours organization  for and related related organizationsorganiza
- tions 
below 
dotted 

line)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

(25)

GSub-total1 b
GTotal from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section Ac
GTotal (add lines 1b and 1c)d

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation2
from the organization G

Yes No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee  
3on line 1a? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from  
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If ’Yes’ complete Schedule J for  

4such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual  

5for services rendered to the organization? If ’Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of  
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than2
G$100,000 of compensation from the organization 
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Form 990 (2014) Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII  
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business excluded from tax 
function revenue under sections 
revenue 512-514

Federated campaigns1 a 1 a
Membership duesb 1 b
Fundraising eventsc 1 c
Related organizationsd 1 d
Government grants (contributions)e 1 e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, andf
similar amounts not included above 1 f
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f:g $

GTotal. Add lines 1a-1fh
Business Code

2 a
b
c
d
e

All other program service revenuef
GTotal. Add lines 2a-2fg

Investment income (including dividends, interest and3
Gother similar amounts)
GIncome from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .4
GRoyalties  5

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents6 a
Less: rental expenses b
Rental income or (loss)c

GNet rental income or (loss)d
(i) Securities (ii) OtherGross amount from sales of7 a

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basisb
and sales expenses
Gain or (loss)c
Net gain or (loss) Gd

Gross income from fundraising events8 a
(not including .$
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 a
Less: direct expensesb b

GNet income or (loss) from fundraising eventsc

Gross income from gaming activities.9 a
See Part IV, line 19 a
Less: direct expensesb b

GNet income or (loss) from gaming activitiesc

Gross sales of inventory, less returns10a
and allowances a
Less: cost of goods soldb b

GNet income or (loss) from sales of inventoryc
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a
b
c

All other revenued
GTotal. Add lines 11a-11de
GTotal revenue. See instructions12
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Form 990 (2014) Page 10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX
(D)(C)(A) (B)Do not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Fundraising Management and Program service 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part  VIII. expensesgeneral expensesexpenses

Grants and other assistance to domestic1
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to domestic2
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
Grants and other assistance to foreign3
organizations, foreign governments, and for- 
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 
Benefits paid to or for members4
Compensation of current officers, directors,5
trustees, and key employees
Compensation not included above, to6 disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages7
Pension plan accruals and contributions8 (include section 401(k) and 403(b) 
employer contributions)
Other employee benefits9
Payroll taxes10
Fees for services (non-employees):11
Managementa
Legalb
Accountingc
Lobbyingd
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17e
Investment management feesf

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column   
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O)  
Advertising and promotion12
Office expenses13
Information technology14
Royalties15
Occupancy16
Travel17
Payments of travel or entertainment18
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings19
Interest20
Payments to affiliates21
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization22
Insurance23
Other expenses. Itemize expenses not24
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.)

a
b
c
d

All other expensese
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

Joint costs. Complete this line only if26
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

if followingCheck here G
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
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Form 990 (2014) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X  
(A) (B)

Beginning of year End of year

Cash ' non-interest-bearing1 1
Savings and temporary cash investments2 2
Pledges and grants receivable, net3 3
Accounts receivable, net4 4

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,5
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete 
Part II of Schedule L 5
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under 6
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’ 
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 6
Notes and loans receivable, net7 7
Inventories for sale or use8 8
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges9 9

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.10a
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
Less: accumulated depreciationb 10b 10c
Investments ' publicly traded securities11 11
Investments ' other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1212
Investments ' program-related. See Part IV, line 1113 13
Intangible assets14 14
Other assets. See Part IV, line 1115 15
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)16 16
Accounts payable and accrued expenses17 17
Grants payable 1818
Deferred revenue19 19
Tax-exempt bond liabilities20 20
Escrow  or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D21 21
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 22
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.  
Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties23 23
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties24 24
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,25
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 2626

and complete Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets27 27
Temporarily restricted net assets28 28
Permanently restricted net assets29 29
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here G
and complete lines 30 through 34.
Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds30 30
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund31 31
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds32 32
Total net assets or fund balances33 33
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances34 34

Form 990 (2014)BAA
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Form 990 (2014) Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI
Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)1 1
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)2 2
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 13 3
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))4 4
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments5 5
Donated services and use of facilities6 6
Investment expenses7 7
Prior period adjustments8 8
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)9 9
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,10
column (B)) 10

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

Yes No
Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other1

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ’Other,’ explain 
in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?2 a 2 a

If ’Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?b 2 b
If ’Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate 
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If ’Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2 c
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain 
in Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single3 a
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? a3
If ’Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required auditb
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3 b

Form 990 (2014)BAA

TEEA0112    05/28/14

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

1,109,115.
1,106,395.

2,720.
12,655.

15,375.

X

X

X

X

X

X



OMB No. 1545-0047Public Charity Status and Public Support
SCHEDULE A  Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2014(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

G Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Open to Public 

 G Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Department of the Treasury InspectionInternal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.Part I
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).1
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)2
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).3
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s4
name, city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section  5
170(b)(1)(A)(iv).  (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).6

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described  
in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).  (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)8
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 9
from activities related to its exempt functions ' subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross 
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after 
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).10
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one 11
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in 
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported 
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must  
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or b
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You 
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported c
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not d
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see 
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally 
integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizationsf
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).g

(v)  Amount of monetary (vi)  Amount of other (ii) EIN(i) Name of supported  (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the 
organization organization listed (described on lines 1-9  support (see instructions) support (see instructions)

above or IRC section  in your governing 
(see instructions)) document?

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the 
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Totalbeginning in) G

Gifts, grants, contributions, and1
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ’unusual grants.’)  
Tax revenues levied for the2
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf
The value of services or3
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 34
The portion of total5
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 56
from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Totalbeginning in) G

Amounts from line 47

Gross income from interest,8
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
Net income from unrelated9
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on
Other income. Do not include10
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.)

Total support. Add lines 711
through 10
Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)12 12

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)13
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))14 14 %
Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 %15 15

16a 33-1/3% support test ' 2014.  If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test ' 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test ' 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test ' 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the ’facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)  

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails 
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
(c) 2012Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) G (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (d)  2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions1
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ’unusual grants.’)  
Gross receipts from admis-2
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization’s
tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities3
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .
Tax revenues levied for the4
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf
The value of services or5
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 56
Amounts included on lines 1,7 a
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons
Amounts included on lines 2b
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year
Add lines 7a and 7bc
Public support  (Subtract line8
7c from line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
(c) 2012(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) TotalCalendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) G

Amounts from line 69
Gross income from interest, dividends, 10a
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from
similar sources
Unrelated business taxableb
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
Add lines 10a and 10bc
Net income from unrelated business11
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
Other income.  Do not include12
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add Iines 9,
10c, 11 and 12.)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)14
organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
%Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))15 15
%Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 1516 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
%Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))17 17
%Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 1718 18

19a 33-1/3% support tests ' 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests ' 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions
TEEA0403    07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections  
A and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
Yes No

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?1
If ’No,’ describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain  1

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section2
509(a)(1) or (2)? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2)  2

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If ’Yes,’ answer (b)a3
and (c) below a3

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) andb
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determination  b3

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 
purposes? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use c3

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (’foreign supported organization’)? If ’Yes’ and4 a
if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below 4a

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported b
organization? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations b4

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under c
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes  4c

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ answer (b) 5 a
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action, (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by

5aamendment to the organizing document)  

Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in theb
organization’s organizing document? 5b

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?c c5

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one 
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of

6the filing organization’s supported organizations? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor7
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If ’Yes,’ complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990)  7

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? If ’Yes,’8
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990) 8

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons 9 a
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI  9a

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which theb
supporting organization had an interest? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI b9

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,c
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If ’Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI c9

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding10a
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If ’Yes,’
answer (b) below 10a

Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determineb
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) b10

TEEA0404    07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No
Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?11

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization? 11a

A family member of a person described in (a) above?b b11

c 11cA 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If ’Yes’ to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations
Yes No

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint1
or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ’No,’ describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove 
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,

1applied to such powers during the tax year  

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the

2supporting organization  
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If ’No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the

1supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s)
Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the

1organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?  

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 2
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ’No,’ explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played

3in this regard
Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.a

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.b

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).c

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If ’Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

a2substantially all of its activities  

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of 
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If ’Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for 
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the 

b2organization’s involvement  

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.3

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees ofa
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI a3

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of itsb
supported organizations? If ’Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard 3b

TEEA0405    07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 6
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection A ' Adjusted Net Income (optional)

1 1Net short-term capital gain
2 2Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 3Other gross income (see instructions)
4 4Add lines 1 through 3
5 5Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross 

income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for 
6production of income (see instructions)

7 7Other expenses (see instructions)
8 8Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year(A) Prior YearSection B ' Minimum Asset Amount (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short  
tax year or assets held for part of year):

aa 1Average monthly value of securities
bb 1Average monthly cash balances

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets c1

d d1Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other 

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 2Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 3Subtract line 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

4see instructions)
5 5Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 6Multiply line 5 by .035
7 7Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 8Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Current YearSection C ' Distributable Amount
1 1Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 2Enter 85% of line 1
3 3Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 4Enter greater of line 2 or line 3
5 5Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency

6temporary reduction (see instructions)

7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization  
(see instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 7
Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current YearSection D ' Distributions
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount
(i) (ii) (iii) 

Excess Underdistributions Distributable Section E ' Distribution Allocations (see instructions)
Distributions Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable

cause required ' see instructions)
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

a
b
c
d
e From 2013
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2014 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D, 
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4c
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if any.

Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, see instructions)

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions)

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j and 4c
8 Breakdown of line 7:

a
b
c
d Excess from 2013
e Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 8
Supplemental Information.  Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part VI
and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributorsor 990-PF) 2014

G Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PFDepartment of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service G Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule
For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules
For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations 
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that 
received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) 
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, 
during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational 
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, 
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than 
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, 
charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because 

$it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year  

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 
990-PF), but it must answer ’No’ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, 
Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, 
or 990-PF.

TEEA0701    11/13/14
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X 3

X



Page ofSchedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) of Part 1
Name of organization Employer identification number

Part I  (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.Contributors

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)  (c)  (d) 
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total  Type of contribution

contributions

Person

Payroll
$ Noncash

(Complete Part II for  
noncash contributions.)

TEEA0702    07/17/14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)BAA

1 1

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

1 ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS X

221 PALAFOX PLACE, SUITE 440 987,500.

PENSACOLA FL 32502

2 CITY OF PENSACOLA X

222 W MAIN STREET 75,000.

PENSACOLA FL 32502

3 STATE OF FLORIDA X

2900 APALACHEE PARKWAY 6,970.

TALLAHASSEE FL 32399



OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D 
(Form 990) G Complete if the organization answered ’Yes,’ to Form 990,  2014Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.  

G Attach to Form 990. Open to Public Department of the Treasury G Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.  Part I
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year1
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)2
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)3
Aggregate value at end of year4

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 
Yes Noare the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only  
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring  

Yes Noimpermissible private benefit?

Part II Conservation Easements.  
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).1
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the 
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easementsa 2 a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easementsb 2 b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)c 2 c

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic 
2 dstructure listed in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the3
tax year G

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located G
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,  5

Yes Noand enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year6
G

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year7
G$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
Yes Noand section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)?

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for 
conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. Part III
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, 
in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the 
following amounts relating to these items:

$Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1(i)
$Assets included in Form 990, Part X(ii)

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following 
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

$Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1a
$Assets included in Form 990, Part Xb

TEEA3301    10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429



Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection 
items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition Loan or exchange programsa d
Scholarly research Otherb e
Preservation for future generationsc

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in 
Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 
Yes Noto be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, Part IV
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 
Yes Noon Form 990, Part X?  

If ’Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:b
Amount

Beginning balancec 1 c
Additions during the year 1 dd
Distributions during the yeare 1 e
Ending balancef 1 f
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?2 a Yes No
If ’Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIIb

Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance1 a
Contributionsb

c Net investment earnings, gains, 
and losses
Grants or scholarshipsd

e Other expenditures for facilities 
and programs
Administrative expensesf
End of year balanceg
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:2

%Board designated or quasi-endowment  Ga
%Permanent endowment  Gb

%Temporarily restricted endowment  Gc
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 
Yes Noorganization by:

unrelated organizations 3a(i)(i)
related organizations(ii) 3a(ii)

If ’Yes’ to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?b 3b
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.4

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (d) Book value(a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated 
(investment) basis (other) depreciation

Land1 a
Buildingsb
Leasehold improvementsc
Equipmentd
Othere

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014BAA

TEEA3302    08/25/14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 3
Part VII Investments ' Other Securities.  

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(b) Book value(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives  
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
(I)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) 

Investments ' Program Related. Part VIII Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X,  column (B) line 13.)

Other Assets. Part IX
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for uncertain
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

TEEA3303    08/25/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014BAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  1 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:2
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investmentsa 2 a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2 b
Recoveries of prior year grantsc 2 c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2 d
Add lines 2a through 2de 2 e
Subtract line 2e from line 13 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:4
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7ba 4 a
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)b 4 b

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4 c
55 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c.  (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements1 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:2
Donated services and use of facilitiesa 2 a
Prior year adjustmentsb 2 b

c Other losses 2 c
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)d 2 d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2 e
Subtract line 2e from line 13 3
Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:4

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4 a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4 b
c 4 cAdd lines 4a and 4b

5 5Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)
Supplemental Information.Part XIII

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, 
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014BAA

TEEA3304    10/28/14

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

1,109,115.

1,109,115.

1,109,115.

1,106,395.

1,106,395.

1,106,395.



OMB No. 1545-0047Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, SCHEDULE I 
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2014Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22. 

G Attach to Form 990. Open to Public Department of the Treasury InspectionG Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance
Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and1
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? Yes No
Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments.  Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(d)  Amount of cash grant(b)  EIN (f)  Method of valuation (a)  Name and address of organization (c)  IRC section (e)  Amount of non-cash (g)  Description of (h)  Purpose of grant 1 or government (book, FMV, appraisal, if applicable assistance non-cash assistance or assistance
other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

GEnter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table 2
GEnter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table 3

TEEA3901    06/19/14 Schedule I (Form 990) (2014)BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

X

BALLET OF PENSACOLA
400 S JEFFERSON ST
PENSACOLA  FL 32502 59-1834099 74,616. OPERATIONS
JAZZ SOCIETY OF PENSACOLA
17 SOUTH PALAFOX ST
PENSACOLA FL 32502 59-2528174 20,729. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA CHILDRENS CHORU
46 E CHASE ST
PENSACOLA FL 32502 59-3228889 60,005. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA LITTLE THEATER
400 S JEFFERSON ST
PENSACOLA FL 32502 59-0906711 67,724. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA MUSEUM OF ART
407 SOUTH JEFFERSON ST
PENSACOLA  FL 32502 59-0785780 65,272. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA OPERA
75 S TARRAGONA ST
PENSACOLA  FL 32502 59-2387417 147,119. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA SYMPHONY ORCHES
205 E ZARRAGOZA ST
PENSACOLA  FL 32502 51-0196351 70,013. OPERATIONS
CHORAL SOCIETY OF PENSACO
1000 COLLEGE BLVD, RM 803
PENSACOLA FL 32504 23-7067468 10,050. OPERATIONS



Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990) 2014
G  Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for 

Schedule I (Form 990), Part II and Part III.
Continuation Page of

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. (Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)Part II
(c) IRC section  (d) Amount of cash (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of (b) EIN(a) Name and address of organization or (e) Amount of  

grantif applicable valuation (book, non-cash grant or government non-cash assistance
assistance assistanceFMV, appraisal, 

other)

TEEA4001   06/19/14 Schedule I Cont (Form 990) 2014

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

1 2

FIRST CITY ARTS CENTER
1060 NORTH GULLIEMARD STR
PENSACOLA FL 32501 59-2782730 57,972. OPERATIONS
FIESTA OF THE FIVE FLAGS 
2121 WEST INTENDENCIA ST
PENSACOLA FL 32502 59-0607987 51,765. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA’S PROMISE, INC.
1301 EAST GADSDEN ST
PENSACOLA FL 32501 20-5966578 8,750. OPERATIONS
LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTH F
2119 DELTA BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32303 51-0197090 7,550. OPERATIONS
FRANK BROWN INTERNATIONA 
9465 S. LOOP ROAD
PENSACOLA FL 32507 30-0103847 84,513. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA CIVIC BAND, INC
1000 COLLEGE BLVD
PENSACOLA FL 32504 59-2029170 14,427. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA COMMUNITY ACTIO
PO BOX 13094
PENSACOLA FL 32501 47-2653289 5,602. OPERATIONS
PENSACOLA SPORTS ASSOCIAT
101 W. MAIN STREET 
PENSACOLA FL 32502 59-0767953 8,178. OPERATIONS
TRUTH FOR YOUTH, INC.
432 WEST BELMONT STREET
PENSACOLA FL 32501 59-3273230 35,710. OPERATIONS
UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORID
11000 UNIVERSITY PARKWAY 
PENSACOLA FL 32514 59-6166292 48,130. OPERATIONS



Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990) 2014
G  Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for 

Schedule I (Form 990), Part II and Part III.
Continuation Page of

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. (Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)Part II
(c) IRC section  (d) Amount of cash (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of (b) EIN(a) Name and address of organization or (e) Amount of  

grantif applicable valuation (book, non-cash grant or government non-cash assistance
assistance assistanceFMV, appraisal, 

other)

TEEA4001   06/19/14 Schedule I Cont (Form 990) 2014

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429

2 2

UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORID
11000 UNIVERSTIY PARKWAY
PENSACOLA FL 32514 59-2976783 9,822. OPERATIONS
JAPAN-AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
84 BAYBRIDGE
GULF BREEZE FL 32561 59-2897817 12,069. OPERATIONS

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Schedule I (Form 990) (2014) Page 2
Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered ’Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, line 22. Part III Part III
can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(b)  Number of (c)  Amount of (d)  Amount of  (e)  Method of valuation (book, (a)  Type of grant or assistance (f)  Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional information.

Schedule I (Form 990) (2014)BAA

TEEA3902    10/28/14
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OMB No. 1545-0047Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZSCHEDULE O 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2014Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

G Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public G Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is Department of the Treasury InspectionInternal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

TEEA4901    08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014BAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

ART, CULTURE, AND ENTERTAINMENT 27-1396429
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Sep 30, 16 Sep 30, 15

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Gulf Coast Community Bank 116,084.05 101,591.51

Total Checking/Savings 116,084.05 101,591.51

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses Foo Foo Fest 745,243.31 0.00

Total Other Current Assets 745,243.31 0.00

Total Current Assets 861,327.36 101,591.51

TOTAL ASSETS 861,327.36 101,591.51

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Def Revenue City Foo Foo 25,000.00 0.00
Deferred Rev Visit Pensacola 766,423.00 0.00
Esc Cty Payable - Foo Foo Fest 1,494.57 34,723.79
Program Services Payable-State 27,421.12 27,898.58
Public Support-Foo Foo Payable 23,594.26 23,594.25

Total Other Current Liabilities 843,932.95 86,216.62

Total Current Liabilities 843,932.95 86,216.62

Total Liabilities 843,932.95 86,216.62

Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 15,374.89 12,655.28
Net Income 2,019.52 2,719.61

Total Equity 17,394.41 15,374.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 861,327.36 101,591.51

1:20 PM ART, CULTURE AND ENTERTAINMENT, INC.
10/03/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2016

Page 1



Oct '15 - Sep 16 Oct '14 - Sep 15

Income
Contributions 6,500.00 6,500.00
Direct Public Support

Foo Foo Patron Sponsor 0.00 30,074.64
Lodging Patron Sponsor 2,519.35 2,800.00

Total Direct Public Support 2,519.35 32,874.64

Government Grants
Escambia County Foo Foo Grant 0.00 637,500.00
Escambia County Grants 375,000.00 350,000.00
Local Government Grants 100,000.00 75,000.00
State Grants 6,189.20 6,970.48

Total Government Grants 481,189.20 1,069,470.48

Investments
Gain on sale of stock 0.00 200.49
Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 79.17 69.49

Total Investments 79.17 269.98

Total Income 490,287.72 1,109,115.10

Expense
Awards and Grants 475,522.54 429,169.83
Foo Foo Festival Expenses

Advertising, Marketing, PR 0.00 381,661.61
Contingency 0.00 36,683.78
Festival Curator Contract 0.00 15,300.00
Festival Grant Program 0.00 236,729.25

Total Foo Foo Festival Expenses 0.00 670,374.64

Operations
AEP5 5,666.66 0.00
Audit and Tax Fees 5,585.00 5,150.00
Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,302.00 1,337.16
Licenses 0.00 61.25
Supplies 192.00 302.61

Total Operations 12,745.66 6,851.02

Total Expense 488,268.20 1,106,395.49

Net Income 2,019.52 2,719.61

1:29 PM ART, CULTURE AND ENTERTAINMENT, INC.
10/03/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2015 through September 2016

Page 1





























Fiscal Year 201 -201  
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 

All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to:  
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place  
Pensacola, Florida  32502 

Please submit: 
A copy of your organization’s 201  or 201  tax return.  
A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status. 

Agency Name: 

Agency Address: 

Program Name: 

Program Contact: 

Contact Email: 

Contact Phone: 

25-Word Description of Program: 
 
 
 
 

Amount Requested: 

Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 

West Florida Historic Preservation Inc.

120 Church Street
Pensacola Florida 32502

West Florida Historic Preservation Inc.

Robert Overton

roverton@uwf.edu

(850)595-5985

We operate Historic Pensacola Village, the Pensacola Children’s Museum, Voices of
Pensacola Multicultural Center, the T. T. Wentworth, Jr. Florida State Museum, and
most recently we took over operations for the Pensacola Museum of Art.

120,000.00

70,000.00



Fiscal Year 201 -201
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 

Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used.  If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the difference? 
 
 

The funds we received last year were used to continue the support of the over forty year
partnership between the UWF Historic Trust and Escambia County for the preservation
of our precious historical resources. These resources which serve as a heritage tourism
engine attracted over 100,000 visitors and 11,000 school children last year. The funds
received were used towards program expenses, marketing and advertising our
operations, covering a portion of our annual printing costs for items such as brochures,
rack cards, and lesson plans, and general office supplies and insurance.

The requested funding will be used towards a) the costs of marketing our operation to
both locals and tourists, b) the printing of brochures, rack cards, lesson plans, and other
printed operational materials, c) the purchase of consumable office supplies used to
conduct business, and d) the expense of insuring the historic properties which now
include the Pensacola Museum of Art. The PMA merged their operation into the Historic
Trust and we are asking for an additional $50,000 per year to help with this operation.
Prior to the merger the PMA received approximately $50,000 per year from ACE but as
a part of the UWF Historic Trust the PMA is no longer eligible for those funds.

Reduced funding would severely limit our ability to market the historic, cultural, and
artistic assets that we manage and well as limit our ability to insure them.

The UWF Historic Trust operates as a unique entity in the heart of downtown Pensacola 
managing twenty-nine historic properties encompassing nearly nine acres. There are no other 
agencies in the county who provide the scope of services that we do. There is no other agency 
in the area who can offer comparable experience and expertise in preserving the county’s 
precious historical and cultural resources while offering educational and visceral opportunities.  
 



 
Fiscal Year 201 -201  
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 
 
 
 
 
 

Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three. 
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County ” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three. 
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three. 
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

All grants received for special projects and programs require varying amounts of cash
match. Approximate estimate is 15% of the annual budget is bound by matching fund
requirements.

1. The education of Escambia County and regional schoolchildren and their families.
2. Serving as an economic engine by attracting and sharing our history with a broader
cultural heritage tourism audience.
3. Collecting, preserving, interpreting, and sharing the art and history of Escambia
County and the broader region of Northwest Florida.

1. Increase in the number of annual visitors to our sites.
2. Increase in the annual number of schoolchildren served.
3. Increase in the annual number of special events held on our sites.

For the 2015/2016 Fiscal year, we (UWFHT visitation listed):
1. Hosted 111,151 site visitors.
2. Served 10,669 schoolchildren.
3. Hosted 544 special events.



Fiscal Year 201 -201  
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 

BUDGET 

Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 

Income 

Most Recently  Current  Proposed 
Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year 

 
Contributions  

Private Sources 

Programmatic 
Income 

County Funding 

City Funding 

State Funding 

Federal Funding 

Memberships 

Investment Income 

Other Income 

Total Income 

60,000

N/A

4,000.00 4,000.00 10,000.00

115,000.00 168,700.00 160,000.00

70,000.00 70,000.00 120,000.00

2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00

1,596,113.00 1,551,579.00 1,133,220.00

0.00 0.00

29,000.00 25,000.00

670.00 1,000.00 0.00

274,014.00 292,120.00 185,000.00

2,065,097.00 2,114,799.00 1,670,620.00



Fiscal Year 201 -201  
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 

Expenses 

Most Recently  Current  Proposed 
Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year 

Total Staffing 

Salaries and Wages 

Employee Benefits 

Professional Services 

Contractual Services 

Travel Expenses 

Rentals and Leases 

Communication 

Postage and Freight 

Repair and Maintenance 

Printing and Binding 

Marketing and Promotion 

Fuel 

Insurance

Utilities 

* Including Program Expenses for which funds are used towards only - 
Please inquire if full operations budget is required - At this time it is in progress 

``

*

*

*

*

1,298,220.00

663,002.00 699,749.00

336,395.00 344,200.00

74,000.00 75,000.00 12,500.00

445,000.00 463,050.00 60,000.00

27,000.00 27,000.00

80,000.00 80,000.00

16,000.00 16,000.00

4,500.00 4,000.00 6,000.00

70,000.00 71,000.00 37,000.00

50,000.00 40,000.00 32,000.00

50,000.00 55,000.00 65,000.00

3,800.00 2,800.00 0.00



Fiscal Year 201 -201  
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 

Expenses (cont.) 

Most Recently  Current  Proposed 
Completed Budget Year Budget Year Budget Year 

Supplies 

Capitalizable Assets
 

Total Expenses 

Net Income
 

Please explain any capitalizable asset contained in your request. 

 

Education and 
Curatorial Supplies*87,000.00 87,000.00 148,000.00

158,400.00 150,000.00

2,065,097.00 2,114,799.00 1,658,720.00

11,900.00

N/A
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Internal Revenue Serv~ce 

Date: MAR 12 2002 

West Florida Historic Preservation Inc. 
120 Church St. 
Pensacola, FL 32501-5941 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Department of the Treasury 
P.O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201 

Employer Identification 
Number: 

23-7009319 
Person to Contact: 

Diane Gentry 31-03919 
Contact Telephone Number: 

877-829-5500 

Thank you for the information recently submitted regarding your change 
in activities. We have made it part of your file. 

1. The organization has changed its name from Historic Pensacola Inc. to 
West Florida Historic Preservation Inc. 

2. The organization will continue to receive its support from State of 
Florida and will continue to conduct the same activities of assisting 
in carrying out the historic preservation and historic preservation 
education activities for the City of Pensacola, Escambia County and 
West Florida University. The Florida State legislature abolished the 
Historic Pensacola Preservation Board of Trustees (Historic), whom the 
organization formerly supported, and transferred their duties to the 
University of West Florida to manage state-owned properties formerly 
managed by Historic; The organization will receive, hold, invest and 
administer property and make expenditures to or for the benefit of the 
University of West Florida. 

The changes indicated do not adversely affect your exempt status and the 
exemption letter issued to you continues in effect. Your foundation 
status, however, has· changed. You were formerly considered not to be a 
private foundation because you were described in sections 509(a) (1) and 
170(b) (1) (A) (vi). You are now considered not to be a private foundation 
because you are described in sections 509(a) (1) and 170(b) (1) (A) (iv). 
In addition, you are no lohqer be~~-=@'1··-f:tl'.e ·Fotiil 9'91>' ~ts your are 
considered an affiliate of a governmental unit. 

Sincerely yours, 

~?~ 
Steven T. Mil·ler 
Director, Exempt Organizations 

........ :: :. 

aeve
Highlight
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Data: December 4, 2001 

W8$t FIOrida Hlstorie Preservation, Inc. 
120 Chutch Street 
Pensacola, FL 32501-5941 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Department of the Trea&Ury 

P.O.BaxHOI 
CincinMti, OH 45201 

Person• Contaot: 
Shirtey Rudalph 31-o3949 
Customer SeMce Representative 

Toi FNa T8'ephane Number: 
.......... p.m.~&T 
877"829-5500 

Fax Number: 
513-2634168 

Federll lde11llllcatl0n Nlmtber: 
23-7009319 

P.02.103 

· Thi& iS in resJ)Ol\se to the amendment~ your ~at'l's Articles Of lncorpcwatfon flied With the atate on 
A~ust 29, 2001. We have updated our recordS ta reflect 1he name Cl'llnga as indicated above. 

our recants indicate 1hat a determination letter i&sued in Mard't 1969, granted your organization exemption 
frQm federal income tax under $8C1kw1 ·so1(c)(S) or the Internal Revenue OQde. 11\at lalet ia llllt In effect. 

Based on i1ron11atlon &Ubeeq\Mntly submiUed, we daSaffled ~ cxganlzatkm as one that is not a prWata 
fOUndatior1 Within the meanma Of aecUon 509{a) of the Code beca~ ft 1S an organiiatian described ln 
sectiOna 509(11)(1) & 170(b)(1)(A)(vl). 

This clalalflcatlan was based on th8 assumption that your ~·s operatians would continue as atated 
tn the appHcatlon. If your organization'1 &0WCH or suppaJt. or its character, methad of operations. or 
purpoaea have Changad. please let us knOw so we can COMkler the effeCt of the change on the exempt 
status and foundation status of your orvanlzatkm. · 

Yaur organization II required to flle Fotm 990, Retum of <>ruanil.iltion Exempt from Income T~ on1y if Its 
groas recelptt each year are normally more than 125.000. ff a retum it required; I ml3t be ftJed by the 16th 
day of the fifth month after the end of the arganlzatiods annual accounting period. lhe law impons a 
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maxim~ Of $10,000, When a return Is filed lata, unlen there ia naaaonable 

. cause fOrthe defay. 

Alt exempt organ~ons (unless specifically excludect) are liable for ta.& under the Federal lnstnnca 
CantributlOna Act. (IOCial security taxes) on remuneratiOn af $100 or mare paid to ead1 emptoyee dUMQ a 
catenctar year. Your organization ls not ftable for the tax lmpoaed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act 
(FUTA) • 

. OrganiZatlon$ that are not private fOundatlOnS are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 or the 
Code. However, tttase organizations are nat auto~ exempt from other federal exctse taxes. . . 

.Donor& may deduct contnbutkms to your OJgataizltlott as sxavided in section 170 Of the Code. Bequests, 
legtCiea. devises. transfer$, or gifts to your organmation or fOt Its use n deductible for fedefal aslal8 and 
gift tax PtlfPOHS If bJ meet the a~pllcable ~; qf sec;tiOJls 2055, 21~, ,~,~.~sp ~ ~F=·1Q.o,de. 

. i .; ·._; ... : . i; ........ ~ . "'~ '.! . . .. . .. .,, .• 

i ;, O! - ·~·- .· ... :·!. ~ :· J.ft . 
I ' 

--- -- --



I 

l 
I 

\ 

I 

~C-04-2001 12:01 

West FIOrtda Hlstortc P~rvatie>n, Inc. 
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Your organization i$ not required to file federal income tax nttums unless It ls subject to the tax on unralated 
business income under section 511 of the COde. If your organization Is subjeot to this ta>c. It mu$t file an 
Income tax return on the Form eeo--T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Reium. In this letter, we 
are not determining whether any of your arganiietion•s present ot proposed activities are Lmrelated trade or 
bu&lnese as defined in section 513 of the Code. 

The law requires you to meke your organization's annual return available far public Inspection wtthO\rt charge 
for th~ ye81'$ after tne due date of the return. If your organization had a copy of Its application for 
recognition ot·exemptian on July 15. 1987, itis alao required to make avalable fOr public inSpectiQn a mpy of 
the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests 
such documents In perscn or In wr1Ung. You can charge only a reasonable fee for mproductlon and actuat 
postage costs fOr the copied materials. Th• law does not require you to provide capJes Of public Inspection 
=cumenta that are widely available, suc.h as by pasting them on the Internet (World Wide W•b). You may 
t>e lfabre tot a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do n~ make these dOCumenta avaUable for public 
inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual retum). 

Because this letter caUfd help reaolv• any questions about your organization's exampt atatus and fatmdation 
· staUAs, you should keep It \\1th the orvarb:ation's permanent records. 

tf you have any questions, please call us at tne telephone number Shwm in the heading of this letter. 

This letter affirms your organtzation1s exempt status. 

Sincerely, 

~g~ 
Jonn E. Ricketts, otrector, TE/Ge 
Customer Account Sel'ViC8$ 

TOTFL P,03 



Fonn W•9 
(Rev. December 2014) 
Dep;1rlment ofthe Treasury 
I ntomal Rovenua Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification 

1 Name (as shown on your lnCQme tax return). Name ls required on this line; do not leave thls line blank. 

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 

Give Form to the 
requester. Do not 
send to the IRS. 

N 2 Business nama/dls1egardlld entity name, if different from above 

Q) UWF Historic Trust 
~ 1---------------------------------------------r--------------
o. 
c: 
0 

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

D Individual/sole proprietor or llJ C Corporation 0 S Corporation D Partnership D Trust/estate 

4 Exemptions (codes app_ly only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3): 

Q) ~ 
~.2 

single-member LLC 
D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C cotporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) • 

Exempt payee code (if any) ___ _ 

----... "ti 
0 2 
~~ 
Q:-; 

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Exemption from FATCA reporting 

code (if any) 

D Other (see instructions) • (Applies to accounts mWnteined outside lhe U.S.) 

~ 
Cl. 

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) Requester's name and address (optional) 

PO Box 12866 
~ j--6-C~i~fy-, -s-ta-te-,-a-n~d~~~P=-c-o~de---------------------------1 

85 Pensacola, FL 32591 
7 List account number(s) here (optional) 

Iii D Taxpayer Identificat ion Number (TIN) 
I Socia I security number I Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 

backup withholding. For individuals, this 1s generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3. 

ITIJ -[]] -I I I I I 
or 

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter. 

I Employer l dentlflcallon number 

23-70093 9 

Certification 
Under penalties of pe~ury, I certify that: 

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and 

2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service ORS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and 

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and 

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct. 

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement ORA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3. 

General Instructions 
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted. 

Future developments. lnfonnation about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9. 

Purpose of Form 
An individual or entify (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an infonnation return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid) 

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds) 

• Form 1099-MISC (various fypes of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds) 

• Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers) 

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions) 

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions) 

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition) 

• Fenn 1 099-C (canceled debt) 

• Form 1099-A (acquisition ot abandonment of secured property) 

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person ~ncluding a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester wffh a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2. 

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued), 

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or 

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form ~f any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information. 

Cat. No. 10231X Fenn W-9 (Rev. 12-2014) 



 

 

WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF  

THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 

 



 

 

WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

 
(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 

 
PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONTENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 PAGE 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report 1 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 3 
 
Basic Financial Statements: 
 
  Statements of Net Position and Governmental Fund Balance Sheets 6 

 
  Statements of Activities and Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures,  
    and Changes in Fund Balance/Net Position  7 
 
  Notes to Financial Statements 8 
 
Other Report: 
 
  Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
    Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial  
    Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 19 
 



 

 

 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 
 
Board of Directors 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 
Pensacola, Florida 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and the entity-wide activities of 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust (“the Trust”), (a component unit 
of the University of West Florida), which collectively comprise the statements of net position and governmental fund 
balance sheets as of  June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities and governmental fund revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balance/net position for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements.    
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We conducted our audits in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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Board of Directors 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 
Pensacola, Florida 
 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial positions of 
the governmental activities and the entity-wide activities of the Trust as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in 
financial position for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and 
analysis on pages 3-5 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 26, 2016, on our 
consideration of the Trust’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Trust’s internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
Pensacola, Florida 
August 26, 2016 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
The following is a narrative overview and analysis of the West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust’s (“the Trust”) significant financial activities for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016.    
 
Operational Highlights 
 

 Completion of an update to our ticket prices and our event rental rates. 
 

 In October we completed and launched our Interpretive Master Plan and have already moved forward 
with a number of its suggested initiatives. The Commanding Officer’s Compound outdoor exhibit 
neared completion at year end. We installed the glass doors at the Museum of Commerce significantly 
improving its look and access. The opening of the Appleyard Storytelling Cottage adapted one of our 
historic houses into a more immersive venue and we have extended the hours that the museums are open 
including opening on Sunday. The goal of the plan is to increase visitation and improve the visitor’s 
experience.  
 

 New interactive website was launched that functions consistently across desktops, tablets, and mobile 
devices and enables us to sell tickets online. 
 

 Secured over $250,000 in grant funding which allowed us to continue our ongoing preservation efforts 
of the downtown campus and make improvements to our outdoor exhibits. 
 

 In partnership with the AppleCorp Foundation and the UWF Foundation we installed a new exhibit in 
the McMillen Cottage converting it into the Appleyard Storytelling Cottage. This space has proven to be 
very popular with our visitors and has received a lot of attention in the press.  
 

 Significant restoration repairs were made to the gothic stained glass window in Old Christ Church.  An 
extensive amount of rot damage was found on the wood frame and required a complete replacement of 
the frame. 
 

Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Trust’s basic financial statements.  
They are: 1) entity-wide and governmental fund financial statements and 2) notes to the financial statements.   
 
Entity-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Trust finances in 
a manner similar to a private-sector business.  Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term 
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end 
of the fiscal year.  Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing 
requirements. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of 
the data provided in the financial statements.  The notes to the financial statements can be found on page 8 of 
this report.  
 
Summary of Financial Condition 
 

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.’s 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust  

Net Position 
 

2016 2015

Total assets, excluding capital assets                  $ 2,199,316      $ 2,179,047
Capital assets                  4,647,070      4,470,227

Total assets                $ 6,846,386      $ 6,649,274      

Current liabilities                $ 88,889           $ 53,338           

Invested in capital assets                4,647,070      4,470,227      
Reserved                  144,010         160,907         
Designated                38,389           38,312
Undesignated                1,928,028      1,926,490

Total fund balance/net position              6,757,497      6,595,936      

Total liabilities and net position                 $ 6,846,386      $ 6,649,274      
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
Summary of Financial Condition (Continued) 
 

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.’s 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 

Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
 

2016 2015

Program revenues             $ 877,525         $ 664,080         
General revenues             (46,190)          36,894           

Total revenues             831,335         700,974         

Historic Pensacola Village and museum activities                  78,089           70,877           
Historic preservation and education programs                99,823           61,793           
Management and general                 348,354         476,830         
Depreciation                 143,508         136,182         

Total expenditures/expenses                669,774         745,682         

Change in net position                  $ 161,561         $ (44,708)          
 

 
Capital Assets 
 
The Trust’s investment in capital assets totaled $4,647,070 (net of accumulated depreciation of $869,087).  
Capital assets include land, buildings and improvements, and furniture, and fixtures and equipment. 
 
Economic Factors 
 
Budgetary constraints of state and local governments can affect the Trust’s funding.  
 
Requests for Information 
 
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be directed to the following address: 
 

West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 
Attn:  Executive Director 
P.O. Box 12866 
Pensacola, FL  32576-2866 

 



Assets:                  
Cash                  $ 346,679 $ -             $ 346,679     $ 493,084 $ -             $ 493,084     
Certificates of deposit               178,419 -             178,419     178,214 -             178,214     
Due from UWF Foundation              1,157,601 -             1,157,601  1,238,099 -             1,238,099  
Grants and local support receivable              278,918 -             278,918     49,273 -             49,273       
Accrued interest receivable             130 -             130            130 -             130
Inventory               107,480 -             107,480     90,501 -             90,501
Prepaid assets              4,157 -             4,157         3,814         -             3,814         
Historical properties, antiques and collections            125,248 -             125,248     125,248 -             125,248
Deposits           684 -             684            684 -             684
Capital assets -           

Non-depreciable           -             1,150,923 1,150,923  -             1,010,660 1,010,660
Depreciable, net of accumulated depreciation              -             3,496,147 3,496,147  -             3,459,567   3,459,567

Total Assets             $ 2,199,316 $ 4,647,070 $ 6,846,386 $ 2,179,047 $ 4,470,227 $ 6,649,274

Liabilities:              
Accounts payable             $ 39,863 $ -             $ 39,863       $ 8,051         $ -             $ 8,051         
Due to UWF               118 -             118            14,135       -             14,135       
Deferred revenue             48,908 -             48,908       31,152       -             31,152       

Total liabilities             88,889       -             88,889       53,338       -             53,338       

Fund Balance/Net Position:                
Invested in capital assets               -             4,647,070 4,647,070  -             4,470,227 4,470,227  
Nonspendable               237,569 (237,569)    -             220,247 (220,247)    -             
Restricted/reserved                144,010 -             144,010     160,907 -             160,907
Assigned/designated             38,389 -             38,389       38,312 -             38,312       
Unassigned/undesignated             1,690,459 237,569     1,928,028  1,706,243 220,247      1,926,490

Total fund balance/net position              2,110,427  4,647,070  6,757,497  2,125,709  4,470,227   6,595,936  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance/Net Position          $ 2,199,316  $ 4,647,070  $ 6,846,386  $ 2,179,047  $ 4,470,227   $ 6,649,274  

Fund (Note 1)
ofAdjustments

Net Position
General General Adjustments of

Fund (Note 1) Net Position

Statement Statement

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)

WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.

2016 2015

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEETS

DBA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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Program Revenues:               
Grants and local support             $ 393,287       $ -             $ 393,287     $ 205,626 $ -             $ 205,626     
Admissions, including tours                 

and school programs              200,508       -             200,508     160,141 -             160,141
Rents and leases              263,457       -             263,457     285,424 -             285,424
Museum store income, net              20,273         -             20,273       12,889         -             12,889       

Total program revenues                 877,525       -             877,525     664,080 -             664,080

General Revenues:               
Interest and dividends                28,533         -             28,533       24,464 -             24,464
Miscellaneous              26,812         -             26,812       4,729 -             4,729
Realized/unrealized gains (losses)               (101,535)      -             (101,535)    7,701 -             7,701

Total general revenues (losses)            (46,190)        -             (46,190)      36,894 -             36,894

Total revenues               831,335       -             831,335     700,974       -             700,974     

Expenditures/Expenses:                
Historic Pensacola Village and museum                

activities                 78,089         -             78,089       70,877 -             70,877
Historic preservation and education programs               99,823         -             99,823       61,793 -             61,793
Management and general            348,354       -             348,354     476,830 -             476,830     
Depreciation              -               143,508     143,508     -               136,182 136,182     
Capital outlay             320,351       (320,351)    -             172,137       (172,137)    -             

Total expenditures/expenses              846,617       (176,843)    669,774     781,637       (35,955)      745,682     

Change in fund balance/net position            (15,282)        176,843     161,561     (80,663)        35,955       (44,708)      

Fund Balance/Net Position, Beginning of Year       2,125,709 4,470,227 6,595,936  2,206,372 4,434,272 6,640,644  

Fund Balance/Net Position, End of Year         $ 2,110,427    $ 4,647,070  $ 6,757,497  $ 2,125,709    $ 4,470,227  $ 6,595,936  

Fund
General

Fund

WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC.

2016 2015

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES,

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA)
DBA UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST

(Note 1)
ofAdjustments

Activities (Note 1) Activities

Statement Statement
General Adjustments of

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
  Organization and Purpose: 

 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. (“WFHPI”), formerly Historic Pensacola, Inc., was organized as a 
not-for-profit corporation under Section 266.0018, Florida Statutes, to engage in the restoration and 
exhibition of historical landmarks in the vicinity of Pensacola, Florida.  In 2001, Section 266.0018, 
Florida Statutes was repealed, at which time the legislature transferred the historic preservation 
responsibilities to the University of West Florida (“UWF”).  On July 1, 2001, WFHPI was designated as a 
direct support organization of UWF under Section 267.1732, Florida Statutes, in order to assist UWF in 
carrying out its dual historic preservation and historic preservation education purposes and 
responsibilities.  In November 2013, West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. changed its name to West 
Florida Historic Preservation, Inc., d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust (“the Trust”). 
 
The general operating authority of the Trust is contained in Section 267.1732, Florida Statutes 
(Chapter 2001-199, Laws of Florida).  The Trust operates under an operating agreement with UWF and is 
considered a component unit of UWF. 
 
Expenses paid by the Trust to renovate or modify property controlled by UWF and leased by the Trust are 
capitalized and reflected in buildings and improvements in these financial statements.  The Trust assists 
UWF in operating, preserving and maintaining various historical properties owned by the State of Florida 
and controlled by UWF.  Certain expenses related to these activities are directly paid by UWF and are not 
included in these financial statements.  Those expenses, which are not reflected in these financial 
statements, are as follows: 
 

Telephone $ 8,586       $ 9,883      
Operating supplies 16,529     31,811    
Office equipment rental 9,897       15,580    
Electricity 162,443   163,741  
Natural gas 31,703     23,614    
Other utilities 55,113     42,371    
Repairs and maintenance 69,854     501,985  
Permits -           450         
Equipment 18,744     30,308    
Contractual services 31,355     76,044    
Professional services 48,792     18,425    
Security 39,262     20,098    
Insurance 8,081       8,261      
Other 13,154     12,334    

Totals $ 513,513   $ 954,905  

2016 2015

 
 



 

-9- 
 

WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
  Organization and Purpose (Continued): 

 
Salaries of UWF employees who staff the Trust are paid directly by UWF.  These in-kind salaries 
amounted to $1,259,684 and $945,710 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and are 
not reflected in the books of the Trust.  Additionally, UWF donates office space in the Bowden Building 
located at 120 Church Street in downtown Pensacola, Florida to the Trust.  Management estimates the fair 
value of this donated office space to be $152,832 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. 
 
In November 2013, the Trust entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with the University 
of West Florida Foundation (“UWFF”), a direct service organization of UWF, where all membership 
income is handled and recorded by UWFF.  Membership income held by UWFF amounted to $25,684 and 
$25,304 as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
 
Each state university board of trustees is authorized to permit the use of property, facilities, and personal 
services at any state university by any university direct support organization per Section 1004.28, Florida 
Statutes.  Administrative and fiscal services, office space, and other miscellaneous support services are 
provided to UWF direct support organizations by UWF at no cost.  Estimated fair values are recorded if 
determinable.  No value is assigned to administrative and fiscal services in the accompanying statements 
of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance/net position, 
since there is no objective basis for determining the value. 
 

  Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation: 
 
These financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the accounting principles and reporting 
guidelines established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”).  The Trust utilizes 
the following fund type: 
 

 General Fund, a governmental fund, is used to account for all revenues and expenditures 
applicable to the general operations of the Trust that are not required either legally or by 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”) to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

 
  Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statements of net position and governmental fund 
balance sheets and the statements of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes 
in fund balance/net position) report information on all of the activities of the Trust.  Governments 
typically report activities as either governmental activities, which are supported by grants and other 
intergovernmental revenues, or business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and 
charges for support.  The Trust reports its activities as governmental activities. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
  Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued): 

 
Because the Trust reports only governmental activities and only one program, it is considered to be a 
special-purpose government for financial reporting purposes under GAAP.  As such, the government-wide 
financial statements are presented together with the governmental fund financial statements with an 
adjustment column presented to reconcile the two sets of statements. 
 

  Governmental Fund Financial Statements: 
 
The Trust has one governmental fund type, which is the General Fund.  The General Fund is used to 
account for all resources and operations.  Governmental funds are accounted for on a “spending” or 
“financial flow” measurement focus.  This means that only current assets and current liabilities are 
generally included on the balance sheet.  Governmental fund operating statements present increases 
(revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net 
current assets. 
 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported 
in the financial statements.  Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the 
time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. 
 

  Governmental Funds: 
 
The General Fund is accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual; that is, when they are 
measureable and available.  Measureable means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 
available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period.  For this purpose, the Trust considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures are generally recorded when the related 
liability is incurred.  Primary revenues consist of charges for services, licenses, and permits.  All of these 
revenues are susceptible to accrual. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
  Use of Estimates: 

 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 

  Inventory: 
 
Inventory consists of merchandise held for resale in the museum gift shops.  Inventory is stated at lower of 
cost or market and is accounted for under the first-in, first-out method. 
 

  Capital Assets: 
 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost.  Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair 
market value on the date of contribution.  Expenditures which equal or exceed $5,000 that materially 
increase values, change capacities, or extend useful lives are capitalized.  Repairs and maintenance costs 
are charged to operations when incurred. 
 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.  Estimated useful lives of property and 
equipment range as follows: 
 

Buildings and improvements 10 - 40 years 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 5 - 10 years 

 
  Historical Properties, Antiques, and Collections: 

 
Purchased historical properties, antiques, and collections that are held for educational and curatorial 
purposes are recorded at cost.  Donated items are not capitalized but are recorded both as revenue and 
expense in the government-wide statement of activities.  Whether purchased or donated, each item is 
cataloged, preserved, and cared for, and activities verifying their existence and assessing their condition 
are performed continuously.  
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
  Historical Properties, Antiques, and Collections (Continued): 

 
Historical properties, antiques, and collections are acquired for purposes of preservation and display.  
Management considers these items to be historically significant and should be preserved perpetually.  
Accordingly, depreciation is not recorded for these items.  
 

  Program Revenue: 
 
Program revenue from local governments and government grants is recorded based upon the terms of the 
grantor allotment which generally provides that revenue is earned when the allowable costs of the specific 
grant provisions have been incurred or the performance of the services has been rendered.  Such revenue 
is subject to audit by the grantor.  If the examination results in a deficiency of allowable expenses, the 
Trust will be required to refund any deficiencies.  
 

  Income Taxes: 
 
The Trust is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3).  
As a result, there is no provision for taxes in the accompanying financial statements.   
 

  Donated Services, Materials, and Facilities: 
 
The Trust receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting in the museum and 
education programs.  No amounts have been recognized in the accompanying statements of activities for 
these donated services. 
 
As discussed previously, UWF pays certain expenses and donates office space to the Trust. 
 

  Adjustments Between Governmental Fund Balance Sheets and Statements of Net Position: 
 
Capital assets are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the governmental fund.  
Adjustment is made to include capital assets in the entity-wide statements of net position. 
 
Designations of net position are considered to be an internal constraint on resources and, therefore, are not 
reported in the entity-wide statements of net position.  Adjustment is made to remove designations of net 
position from the entity-wide statements of net position. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

 
  Adjustments Between Governmental Fund Statements of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in 
    Fund Balances and Statements of Activities: 

 
Because capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund, no depreciation is recognized in the 
governmental fund statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances.  Instead, capital 
outlays are reported as expenditures.  Adjustment is made to include depreciation expense and remove 
capital outlays in the entity-wide statements of activities. 
 
Donations of capital assets increase net position in the statements of activities, but do not appear in the 
governmental fund because they are not financial resources.  Adjustment is made to include donations of 
capital assets in the entity-wide statements of activities. 
 
Donated collections do not increase net position in the statements of activities and accordingly, do not 
appear in the governmental fund because they are not financial resources.  Adjustment is made to include 
donated collections as both revenue and expense in the entity-wide statements of activities. 
 
 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
The Trust’s deposits and investments consist of demand deposits and certificates of deposit.  The carrying 
amount of the Trust’s deposits and investments at June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $523,863 and $670,063, 
respectively, and the bank balance was $529,326 and $692,318, respectively.  The Trust’s cash balances 
held by financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to certain limits.   
 
 

NOTE 3 - DUE FROM UWF FOUNDATION 
 
In March 2013, the Trust entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) with the University of 
West Florida Foundation (“UWFF”), a direct service organization of UWF, where the Trust may transfer 
current cash assets to UWFF to invest on the Trust’s behalf.  These funds are invested as a Quasi-
Endowment with UWFF and will be part of the overall investment pool subject to spending and 
investment policies of UWFF as agreed to in the MOU.  The Trust’s investment with UWFF amounted to 
$1,157,601 and $1,238,099 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 4 - CONTRIBUTIONS FROM ESTATES 

 
During 2014, in connection with the MOU executed in March 2013 with UWFF, the Trust received 
remaining funds of $498,121 from the estates of two deceased donors and subsequently transferred the 
funds to UWFF. 
 
In May 2014, the estates entered into a more specific gift agreement with UWFF regarding the use of 
these funds, specifically the establishment of a research room in the historic Beacon Building.  As a result, 
these remaining funds will be recognized as contributions by the Trust when reimbursement is received 
from UWFF for the cost of establishing the research room.  During 2015, the Trust received and 
recognized contributions of $33,943 from UWFF under this agreement. 
 
 

NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
Capital assets consist of the following: 
 

June 30, 2016: Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Historic Pensacola Village
Land $ 1,010,660 $ -             $ -            $ 1,010,660
Buildings and improvements 3,702,199 163,808     -            3,866,007
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  55,570 -             (31,611)     23,959
Construction in process -              140,263     -            140,263
Barkley House
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  14,003        -             -            14,003
General and Administrative
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  512,269 16,280       (67,284)     461,265

5,294,701 320,351     (98,895)     5,516,157
Less accumulated depreciation 824,474      143,508     (98,895)     869,087    

$ 4,470,227 $ 176,843   $ -           $ 4,647,070
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

 
June 30, 2015: Beginning Ending

Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Historic Pensacola Village
Land $ 1,010,660 $ -             $ -            $ 1,010,660
Buildings and improvements 3,589,643 112,556     -            3,702,199
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  55,570 -             -            55,570
Barkley House
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  14,003 -             -            14,003
General and Administrative
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  452,688 59,581       -            512,269

5,122,564 172,137     -            5,294,701
Less accumulated depreciation  688,292      136,182     -            824,474    

$ 4,434,272 $ 35,955     $ -           $ 4,470,227
 

 
Depreciation expense was $143,508 and $136,182 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, 
respectively. 
 
 

NOTE 6 - DEFERRED REVENUE 
 
Rental revenue is considered earned when the event has occurred or the performance of the services has 
been rendered.  Amounts received by the Trust in advance of the date of the event or performance of 
services are recorded as deferred revenue until the event has occurred or services are rendered.   
 
Total deferred revenue amounted to $48,908 and $31,152 at June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION 

 
In the financial statements, fund balances/net position are classified as follows:  
 

  Nonspendable Fund Balance: 
 
Nonspendable fund balance represents amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in a 
nonspendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.  
Nonspendable fund balances as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 are presented as follows: 
 

Nonspendable -
Inventory $ 107,480 $ 90,501
Prepaid assets and deposits 4,841 4,498
Historical properties, antiques and collections  125,248 125,248

$ 237,569   $ 220,247  

2016 2015

 
 

  Restricted Fund Balance / Reserved Net Position: 
 
Restricted fund balance or reserved net position represent amounts that can be spent only for specific 
purposes required by law or other externally imposed conditions by grantors or creditors.  Restricted fund 
balances/reserved net position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015 are presented as follows: 
 

Restricted -
Old Christ Church fund $ 140,031 $ 157,928    
Donations and memorials 3,979 2,979

$ 144,010   $ 160,907  

2016 2015
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 7 - FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION (Continued) 

 
  Assigned Fund Balance / Designated Net Position: 

 
Assigned fund balance or designated net position represent amounts that are designated by the Board of  
Directors, under authorization governed in the Trust’s By-Laws, for a particular purpose but not spendable 
until a majority vote of approval by the Board of Directors.  The assigned fund balance/designated net 
position of $38,389 and $38,312 as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively, represents the remaining cash 
balance in the Veal Education Fund. 
 

  Use of Restricted Resources: 
 
When an expense is incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources (net 
position), the Trust’s policy is to first apply the expense toward restricted resources and then toward 
unrestricted resources.  In governmental funds, the Trust’s policy is to first apply the expenditure toward 
restricted fund balance and then to other, less-restrictive classifications, committed and then assigned fund 
balances, if any, before using unassigned fund balances. 
 
 

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
 

  Dependency on Government Support: 
 
The Trust receives a substantial amount of support from UWF, and state and local government agencies.  
A reduction in the level of future support from these entities could have a substantial effect on the Trust’s 
programs and activities.   
 

  UWF Agreement: 
 
As discussed in Note 1, the Trust is committed to assist UWF under an operating agreement which 
extends for an indefinite term. 
 
 

NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Trust is exposed to various levels of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; and natural disasters.  The Trust is insured for these risks.  There were no insurance 
losses related to these risks in excess of insurance coverage in any of the three prior fiscal years.  The 
Trust is not aware of any liabilities related to these risks as of June 30, 2016. 
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WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC PRESERVATION, INC. 
D/B/A UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA HISTORIC TRUST 

(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WEST FLORIDA) 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 
 
 
 
NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

 
On July 1, 2016, the assets of the Pensacola Museum of Art (“PMA”), an independent not-for-profit 
corporation, became part of UWF.  On that date, the Foundation was gifted a historic building, a fine arts 
collection, and a permanent endowment from the dissolving entity.  Also on July 1, 2016, the Foundation 
transferred the building to UWF and the fine arts collection to the Trust.  The Trust maintains a 
management agreement with UWF covering the preservation of historic properties for UWF.  As a result 
of this transaction, the Foundation will have approximately $4 million in contributions, of which 
approximately $3.3 million will be transferred to related parties, and $700,000 will remain endowments 
for PMA.  The Foundation will continue to steward the endowment for purposes of the PMA, now a 
division of the Trust.  The new PMA division has a non-governing advisory board that reports to the 
Trust’s board of directors. 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
 
Board of Directors 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc. 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 
Pensacola, Florida 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc., 
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust (“the Trust”), (a component unit of the University of West 
Florida), which comprise the statement of net position and governmental fund balance sheet as of June 30, 
2016, and the related statement of activities and governmental fund revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balance/net position for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated August 26, 2016. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Trust’s internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Trust’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.   
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Board of Directors 
West Florida Historic Preservation, Inc.,  
d/b/a University of West Florida Historic Trust 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have 
not been identified. 
 
Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Trust’s financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmental Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’s internal control or on 
compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Trust’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose.   
 
 
 
 
Pensacola, Florida 
August 26, 2016 
 
 
 
 



 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A letter of determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 
Agency Name:  Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. (DBA National Flight Academy, LLC) 

 
 
Agency Address:  1750 Radford Blvd, Suite B, NAS Pensacola, FL 32508 

 
 
Program Name:   National Flight Academy 
 
 
Program Contact:  Michele Sweigart, Executive Vice President Development 

 
 
Contact Email:  msweigart@navalaviationmuseum.org  

 
 
Contact Phone: 850‐308‐8930 

 
 
25‐Word Description of Program:  The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, a 501(c)(3), supports the 
Naval Aviation Museum and the National Flight Academy, a Science, Technology, Engineering and Math 
educational experience. 
 

 
Amount Requested:  $100,000 

 
Amount Received Last Year, if applicable:  $94,802 

 
 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 During 2016, over 2,500 students registered for National Flight Academy (NFA) AMBITION one‐
day Adventure, overnight Adventure, three‐day Cruise and six‐day Deployment programs. 
Almost 1,600 attended the six‐day spring and summer Deployments alone. The Escambia County 
Tourist Development Tax grant of $100,000 was used to subsidize the cost of the summer 
programs. Of all students who attended AMBITION’s six‐day DEPLOYMENT programs, more than 
ninety percent of these students were from outside of Escambia County. 

Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc., subsidiary, the National Flight Academy, proposes to 

use any funds received from Escambia County to continue to provide scholarship support to 

AMBITION students. 

 While these students stay onboard, their families bring them to the six‐day program on a 
Sunday and are generally present at the students’ graduation ceremony the following Friday. 
Whether they stay for the entire week or travel to Escambia County for drop off and pick up on 
consecutive weekends, these families spend at least one overnight in our area and experience 
the diversity of our community including our local beaches, hotels, restaurants, retail, galleries 
and museums. 

 Additionally, the NFA regularly engages in “Embarks,” adult programs that range from corporate 
retreats to armed service units/squadrons reunions.  These programs range in length from one 
to three days. Participants usually stay off site in local accommodations when participating in an 
Embark program. Monies raised through Embarks help to offset the costs of maintaining the 
102,000 square foot NFA building during the year. 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 Located adjacent to the National Naval Aviation Museum, the National Flight Academy is a 
102,000 sq. ft. four‐story structure designed to be fully and intensively immersive. The NFA’s 
adventure begins with our landlocked, virtual aircraft carrier, Ambition (CVT‐11). Each deck of 
Ambition is designed scenically and theatrically to simulate a modern aircraft carrier. The main 
deck houses the galley, mess deck, administrative spaces and the aircraft hangar bays. The first 
deck is dedicated to academic spaces including the operations and intelligence centers.  The 
second and third decks house berthing (crew quarters), lounges and activity rooms. The facility 
is designed in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Ambition delivers “inspired play” in 6 day immersive programs in Pensacola, Florida. It all starts 
with the story ‐‐ a heart‐pumping, adrenaline‐filled mission with squadrons competing to 
successfully finish a task. Whether it is a race or rescue, science, technology, engineering, and 
math (STEM) skills are used in tandem with the equally important 21st Century learning skills 
including critical thinking, problem‐solving, teamwork and communication to advance the team. 

 Ambition is next‐generation innovative play. From the theme park‐like sight and sound to 
premier technology available for students— the experience is unparalleled. Individuals and 
groups are both welcomed, providing the opportunity for an exceptional team‐building 
adventure. 

 From 6‐day Deployments to 1‐day Adventures, the National Flight Academy ignites imagination 
and encourages learning. 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 We will continue our ongoing fundraising and development efforts, primarily focused on 
corporate, community and private donor support. Examples of past and current supporters of 
the AMBITION program include the American Legion, Delta Air Lines and Federal Express. 

 Additionally, the NFA will continue to reach out to businesses and national organizations such as 
the through our EMBARK programs. This will not only continue to provide national exposure for 
Escambia County, it is also a valuable tool in our economic development arsenal as exemplified 
by Leadership Florida’s two‐day visit in 2017. 

 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 Not applicable. 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three.   
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 1) To motivate over 2,500 students during spring and summer 2017 to pursue careers in Science, 
Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) disciplines, as well as offer them real‐life work‐force 
experience through critical thinking, problem‐solving, teamwork and communication skills 

 2)  Through our immersive, interactive, one‐of‐a‐kind programming, it is the NFA’s goal to 
inspire students to take a more proactive interest in STEM, improving their performance in 
school and sparking an interesting in STEM‐focused careers. 

 3)  To continue to provide a showcase experience and national exposure for Escambia County 
through Embark programs offered to national business leaders from companies such as Boeing, 
Federal Express, Delta Air Lines and Google. In doing so, we will continue to offset operating 
expenses for the NFA’s core AMBITION Program and support the County’s economic 
development initiatives to develop a strong economy that can provide for the County’s into 
future. 

 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three.    
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 

 In the five years since the NFA’s inception, we have doubled our AMBITION capacity to 216 
students per week.  It is our intent to fill these seats with children going into the 7th‐12th grade 
the fall of 2017, being a catalyst in their lives for pursuing STEM educations and STEM related 
careers. 

 We will also continue to seek an increased number of off‐season CRUISE (3‐Days) and EMBARK 
events, creating a stronger revenue stream for the NFA and expanding Escambia County’s 
national exposure to targeted economic industries. 

 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three.   
 
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 
6 months in previous fiscal year.” 

 The National Flight Academy is a state of the art facility that provides science, technology 
engineering and math (STEM) learning instruction to 7th through 12th graders. There are 
numerous high costs associated with such a program including but not limited to, insurance, 
technology, facility maintenance cost, personnel cost to deliver the program, food/meals, 
utilities, and marketing of the programs. The funds provided by Escambia County would support 
these program costs, specifically, to pay the expensive insurance premiums related to the facility 
and delivery of the program in the high hurricane risk area. 

 

 

 

BUDGET 
 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
(see attached schedule for all revenue & expense categories) 
 
 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

     

Programmatic Income       

County Funding       

City Funding       

State Funding       

Federal Funding       

Memberships       

Investment Income       

Other Income       

Total Income       

 
 



Program Type  Quantity  Scholarship Provided 

Cruise  89  $3,486.00 

Overnight Adventure  29  0 

Deployment  518  $141,175 

Total  636  $144,661.00 

 

 

The attached report included overnight adventures, cruises, and summer deployments from October 

2016 through today (May 17th, 2017). Our price for Cruises (3‐day program) is $399 and Deployments (6‐

day program) is $1250. The attached report includes the amount of the scholarship, which is usually a 

partial scholarship. For example, you'll note a large group of students coming from Jackson, MS with 100 

Black Men of Jackson. They received a partial scholarship of $250 per student and will eventually 

register 100 students. 

 

Please keep in mind that we are still registering for summer 2017, and are in track to register more than 

1700 students this summer alone. By the end of the County's FY, we will be able to provide you with 

more complete records. 
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Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget 

Year 
FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing       

Salaries and Wages       

Employee Benefits       

Professional Services       

Contractual Services       

Travel Expenses       

Rentals and Leases       

Communication       

Postage and Freight       

Repair and 
Maintenance 

     

Printing and Binding       

Marketing and 
Promotion 

     

 
 
Expenses (cont.) 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget 

Year 
FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Fuel       

Supplies       

Other Expenses       

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

     

Total Expenses       

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

     

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

  
 
Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

  
 



National Flight Academy, LLC

Most Recently 

Completed Fiscal 

Year 12/31/2016

Budget Fiscal 

Year 

12/31/2017

Projected 

Fiscal Year 

12/31/2017

Scholarship income $                47,000  $                    ‐   $                    ‐ 

Donation income $              117,000  $                    ‐   $         60,000 

Program income $           2,144,000  $   2,733,000   $    2,700,000 

   Less scholarship expense $             (575,000) $                    ‐   $     (499,000)

County funding $                94,802  $       100,000   $       100,000 

City funding $                           ‐  $                    ‐   $                    ‐ 

State funding ‐ capital grant $           1,112,000  $       668,000   $       668,000 

In‐kind donations (software) $              695,000   $       100,000 

Total Income $           3,634,802  $   3,501,000   $    3,129,000 

Direct costs & costs of sales 1,028,000$           1,154,000$    1,100,000$   

Salaries & Benefits 452,000$               468,000$       468,000$      

Travel Expenses (fundraising related) 25,000$                 30,000$         23,000$         

Marketing/Advertising 99,000$                 70,000$         70,000$         

Depreciation & amortization 1,655,000$           1,403,000$    1,403,000$   

Insurance 152,000$               146,000$       146,000$      

Organization shared administrative charges 390,000$                324,000$        324,000$       

IT expense 11,000$                 7,000$           7,000$           

Office supplies & expenses 4,000$                   9,000$           9,000$           

Other expenses 14,000$                 13,000$         13,000$         

Facility repairs, cleaning & maintenance 252,000$               216,000$       200,000$      

Security expense  19,000$                 17,000$         10,000$         

Utilities & telephone 103,000$               116,000$       116,000$      

Grant expense 100,000$               100,000$       100,000$      

bank expense $                   2,000  $           5,000   $            5,000 

Total Expenses 4,306,000$           4,078,000$    3,994,000$   

Net Loss (671,198)$             (577,000)$      (865,000)$     

Total Staffing (approximately) 8 full‐time 8 full‐time 8 full‐time

* 80 seasonal * 120 seasonal * 120 seasonal

*  Seasonal part‐time employee salaries & benefit cost are included in direct cost & cost of sales amounts 

above due to those cost relating specifically to the delivery of the programs.
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2.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Other (see instructions)  

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 

U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. (Parent Company of the National Flight Academy)

✔

1

A

1750 Radford Blvd, Suite B

NAS Pensacola, FL 32507

5 6 6 1 7 8 2 3 7

Bill Bowers 
2017.01.06 10:31:11 -06'00'



Internal Revenue Service 
Director, Exempt Organizations 
Rulings and Agreements 

Date:DEC 12 2007 

Naval Aviation Museum Foundation Inc 
P 0 Box 33104 
Pensacola, FL 32508 

Dear Applicant: 

Department of the Treasury 
P.O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201 

Employer Identification Number: 
59-6178237 

Person to Contact - ID#: 
Sirijun Mayi- #31-07372 

Contact Telephone Number: 
877-829-5500 Phone 

Public Charity Status: 
509(a)( I) and 170(b )(I )(A)(vi) 

Our letter dated June 1980 stated that you were exempt from Federal income tax under section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified as a public charity under section 509(a)(3) ofthe 
Code. 

Based on the information you submitted, we have modified your public charity status to the Code 
section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your exempt status was not under consideration, you 
continue to be classified as an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of 
the Code. 

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed information about your 
rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization. You may request a copy by calling the toll-free 
number for forms, 800-829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at 
www.Jrs.gov. 

Because this Jetter could help resolve any questions regarding your exempt status, you should keep it 
in your permanent records. 

If you have any questions, please call our toll free number shown in the heading of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Robert Choi 
Director, Exempt Organizations 
Rulings and Agreements 



/&\ 
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U. S.TREASURY DEPARTMENT 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

OtSTRtCT OtRitCTOR 

Jacksonville, Florida 
P. O.Bo.x 47f::IJ 

December 19, 1966 

Naval Aviation Museum Association, Inc. 
Naval. Aviation Museum, Naval Air Station 
Pensacola, Florida 32508 

Gentlemen: 

PUAPOSI!: 

,,. MP\.Y _,.,.TO 

Form L-179 
4J4:MDE:md 
JAX:ID:66-42 

Educational 
AOO .. RSS INQUI,.ItES • l'ti.R .. RTUAN5 
OtSTAICT OI,.RCTO,. 01' INTRANA L. A 

Jacksonville, Florida 
I'OAM "O.A AtE· 
QUI .. tEO 

ACCOUNTING P 
lNOINO 

~ ve:s 0 No December : 

On the basis of your stated purposes and the understandinq that your operations will contin\a aa 
evidenced to date or will oonform to those JXOpoaed in your rulinq application, we have concluded 
that you are exempt from Federal income tax aa an orqanization desaibed in section 50l(c}(3) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. Any chanqea in operation from thoae deaaibed, or in your character 
or purpoaea, must be reported immediately to your District Director for consideration of their effect 
upon your exempt status. You must also report any chanqe in your name or address. 

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns so lonq as you retain an exempt status, un· 
less you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income imposed by section 511 of the Code, 
in which event you are reqa.ired to file Form 990-T. Our determination as to your liability for 
filinq the annual information return, Form 990-A, is set forth above. That return, if required, must 
be filed on ex before the 15th day of the fifth month after the close of your annual accountinQ period 
indicated above. 

Contributions made to you are deductible by donors as provided in section 170 of the Code. Be­
quests, leqacies, devises, transfers or qi.fts to or for your use are deductible for Federal estate 
and Qift tax purposes Wlder the provisions of section 2055, 2106 and 2522 of the Code. 

You are not liable for the taxes imposed under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social 
security taxes) unless you file a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in such act. You are 
not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act. Inquiries about the waiver 
of exemption certificate for social security taxes should be addressed to this office, as should any 
questions conceminq excise, employment a- other Federal taxes. 

This is a determination letter. 

Very truly yours, 

7- -S.~ 
F. s. Schmidt 
District Director 

Your tax ~ status is predicated upon the understanding that you will aDlt 
your certiticat.e of incorporation to provide that in the event of dissolutioz 
your assets will be contributed to the Navy Relief Society or to an organiza· 
tion exempt under the provision of section 50l(c)(J) ot the Internal Revenue 
Code. 

I"ORY L -171 , .... 1 



Form 8879-EQ 
IRS e-file Signature Authorization 

for an Exempt Organization 
OMBNo. 1~·1070 

For c:alondM ve- 2015, or fi scal ve- t..g!Ming , 2015, Mel ending ----- ,20 2015 Oepatment of the Treu..ry 
lnlemal R011011ue Setvtce 

Name of exempt organization 

..... Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 

~ Information about Form 8879-EO and Its Instructions Is at www. ;,; 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 
Name and tille of officer 
LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC 
PRESIDENT/CEO 
ulli'itiiiH Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only) 

Emplo~r Identification· nurmer 

59-6178237 

Check the box for tte return for which you are using tns Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box 
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Sa, below, and the amount on that line for the return being Red with thls form was blart<, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, 
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter .Q-). But, if you entered.()- on the retum, then enter.()- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more 
than 1 line in Part I. 

1a Form 990 check here ..... 00 b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ..................... 1b 7 , 018 , 6 3 7 • 
2a Form 990·EZ check here ..... D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990·EZ, line 9) ................ ...... .................... 2b --------

3a Form 1 120-POL check here ..,.. D b Total tax (Form 1 120-POL. line 22) ...... .......................................... 3b --------

4a Form 990·PF check here ..... D b Tax based on Investment Income (Form 990·PF, Part Vl,line 5) ......... 4b --------

Sa Form 8868 check here ..... D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part ll, line Sc) .. .. .. .... ......... .... . 5b --------

liliiui! Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer 

Under penalties of perji.A')', I declare that I am an officer of the above organizaton and that I have examined a copy of tte organization's 2015 
electronic retLm and accompanying schedules and stateiTIEI'\ts and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. I 
further declare that the amount In Part I above is the amount shoiMl on the copy of the organization's electronic retum. I consent to allow my 
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retum originator (ERO) to send the orgaraation's retLm to the IRS snd to receive from the IRS 
(a) an acknoWiedgemErtt of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmisson, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) 
the date of any reftnd. If app6cable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Ftnancial Agent to initiate an electronic foods withdrawal (direct 
debit) entry to the fNncial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for paymeri of the organization's federal taxes owed on tns 
return, and the tnanciallnstitution to debit the entry to tns account. To revoke a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Ageri at 
1 ·888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. I also authorize the financial instlutions invot.fed In the 
processing of the electronic paymeri of taxes to receive confldentiallnfonnation necessary to arswer inqunes and resolve issues related to the 
payment. I have selected a personal Identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic retLm and, if applicable, the 
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal. 

Officer's PIN: check one box only 

[X) 1 authorize WARREN AVERETT, LLC 
ERO firm name 

to enter my PINl 7 823 7 I 
Enter five numbera, but 
do not enter all zeros 

as my signatt.re on the organization's tax year 2015 electronically fded return. If I have indicated within this retLm that a copy of tt-e retum 
is being filed with a state agency(IBS) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to 
enter my PIN on the retum'sdisclosll'8 consent screen. 

JJRajji!IIJ Certification and Authentication 

ERO's EFINIPIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification 

number (EFIN) followed by YOll five-digit self·selected PIN. 59356084437 
do not enter all zeros 

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, whch is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. l 
confirm that I am submitting Ins retum in accordance with the requir ts of Pub. 4163, Modernized e·File (MeF) Information for At.thorized IRS 
e-fife Providers for Busirss Retums. 

ERO'sslgnalure ~ ;{;~ · _ - Date..,.. 08/04/16 

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions 

o Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So 

LHA For Paperwoft( Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. 
5230$1 
10-1i-15 

Form 8879-EO (2015) 
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532001  12-16-15

Beginning of Current Year
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Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

|  Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public 
Inspection|  Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at 

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2015)

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2015

 
 
 
 

 
     

   
    §    

       

 

 

   

=
=

999

                   EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15, 2016

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.
59-6178237

850-453-2389POST OFFICE BOX 33104
9,401,697.

PENSACOLA, FL  32508
XLT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN

WWW.NAVALAVIATIONMUSEUM.ORG
X 1966 FL

TO BE THE BEST IN THE WORLD, A

11
11

185
0

0.
0.

2,004,392.
3,559,925.
226,496.

1,227,824.
8,713,627. 7,018,637.

0.
0.

406,000.
0.

232,829.
7,545,640.

8,179,491. 7,951,640.
534,136. -933,003.

23,243,003. 22,834,885.
622,447. 1,728,195.

22,620,556. 21,106,690.

LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC, PRESIDENT/CEO

08/04/16 P00012084MARGARET N. LORREN
45-4084437WARREN AVERETT, LLC

316 SOUTH BAYLEN ST. SUITE 300
PENSACOLA, FL 32502 850-435-7400

X

1750 RADFORD BOULEVARD, SUITE B, PENSACOLA, 

SELF-SUSTAINING FOUNDATION THAT ENGAGES AND EDUCATES THE PUBLIC BY

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

X

4,497,537.
2,907,584.
305,410.

1,003,096.

0.
0.

391,000.
0.

7,788,491.



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

532002
12-16-15
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4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses |

Form (2015)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

TO BE THE BEST IN THE WORLD, A SELF-SUSTAINING FOUNDATION THAT ENGAGES

X

X

AND EDUCATES THE PUBLIC BY SUPPORTING AND PROMOTING THE NATIONAL NAVAL

1,350,692. 29,798.

ARTIFACT REWORK AND MAINTENANCE, AND TO MUSEUM OPERATIONAL

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

AVIATION MUSEUM EXPERIENCE, NAVAL AVIATION AND AVIATION-INSPIRED
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS.

MUSEUM SUPPORT-CONTRIBUTES TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF EXHIBITS, INCLUDING

REQUIREMENTS.

3,416,712. 1,686,536.
NATIONAL FLIGHT ACADEMY UTILIZES NAVAL AVIATION EXPERIENCES AND
CONCEPTS TO MOTIVATE YOUNG PEOPLE TO PURSUE THE STUDY OF SCIENCE,
TECHNOLOGY, ENGINEERING, MATHMATICS AND AVIATION IN ORDER TO PURSUE
CAREERS IN TECHNICAL FIELDS.

760,998. 1,098,064.
THE FILM PROJECT AND THEATERS SERVE THOUSANDS OF VISITORS BY EDUCATING
THE PUBLIC ON THE IMPORTANT ROLE OF UNITED STATES NAVAL AVIATION
THROUGH FILMS THAT DOCUMENT THE HISTORY OF FLIGHT AND THE HISTORY OF
THE "BLUE ANGELS", AS WELL AS OTHER ASPECTS OF THE NAVAL EXPERIENCE.

6,630,591.
1,102,189. 745,527.

X



532003
12-16-15

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

�����������������������������������������������

Form  (2015)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Yes No

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

a

b

20a

20b

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Form  (2015)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2015)

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
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X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2015)

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

11

11

X
X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

MICHAEL HAMPTON - 850-453-2389
1750 RADFORD BLVD, SUITE B, PENSACOLA, FL  32508

X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

X

AL,AK,AR,CT,FL,GA,KS,KY,ID,IL,OH,MS

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES

X
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 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2015)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  DIONEL M. AVILES
DIRECTOR
(2)  LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC 

(3)  JAY RYAN

(4)  THE HONORABLE LACEY A. COLLIER

(5)  ADM ROBERT KELLY, USN (RET)

(6)  ADM MARK P. FITZGERALD, USN (RE

(7)  VADM JAMES ZORTMAN, USN (RET

(8)  GEN WILLIAM NYLAND, USMC (RET)

(9)  VADM JOHN CURRIER, USCG(RET)

(10) MS. DEBBIE RUB

(11) M. G. SANCHEZ

(12) WILLIAM BOWERS (NON-VOTING)

(13) CAPT CHARLES ELLIS, JAGC, USN (

PRESIDENT/CEO

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

CHAIRMAN

VICE-CHAIRMAN

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

CFO/TREASURER NON-VOTING

SECRETARY

1.00

45.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

45.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

0.

235,000.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

171,000.

63,200.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2015)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2015)

8
Part VII

990

469,200. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

2

0

NONE

469,200. 0. 0.

X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

X

X

59-6178237



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

532009  12-16-15

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2015)

Page Form 990 (2015)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

272,160.
154,008.

1,686,536.

1,578,224.

2,004,392.
551,326.

OTHER INCOME 900099

3,559,925.

1,098,064.
745,527.
29,798.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

28,082.

7,018,637. 3,559,925. 0. 1,454,320.

59-6178237

FLIGHT ACADEMY 900099 1,686,536.
THEATERS 512000 1,098,064.
SIMULATOR 900099

230,505. 230,505.

745,527.
MUSEUM SUPPORT 900099

200,669.

204,678.
-4,009.

-4,009. -4,009.

96,650.
49,727.

46,923. 46,923.

3,281,474.
2,128,655.

1,152,819. 1,152,819.

154,008.

28,082.

28,082.

29,798.



Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

532010  12-16-15

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2015)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

 

406,000.

42,817.

205,002.
307,583.
178,477.

305,024.
54,569.

1,375,006.
238,001.

2,620,740.
832,169.
427,678.
385,903.
572,671.

7,951,640.

280,140. 113,680. 12,180.

42,817.

127,400. 70,953. 6,649.
203,887. 103,696.
144,392. 24,281. 9,804.

280,093. 24,127. 804.
44,762. 8,183. 1,624.

1,211,515. 163,491.
169,608. 65,909. 2,484.

2,022,171. 526,806. 71,763.
832,169.
427,678.
385,903.
500,873. 47,973. 23,825.

6,630,591. 1,088,220. 232,829.

LEASED EMPLOYEES
FLIGHT ACADEMY EXPENSES
RESTORATION PROJECTS
THEATER/SIMULATOR EXPEN

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

X
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2015)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

1,908,164. 1,438,877.

1,852,173. 1,266,262.

510,991. 569,183.
180,018. 150,381.

11,008,768.
5,119,142. 5,379,023. 5,889,626.

98,851. 296,080.
23,243,003. 22,834,885.

1,261,812. 670,177.

476,968. 1,389,384.

145,479. 338,811.

622,447. 1,728,195.
X

10,967,668. 10,874,297.
3,946,944. 2,546,371.
7,705,944. 7,686,022.

22,620,556. 21,106,690.
23,243,003. 22,834,885.

59-6178237NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

12,051,971. 12,554,299.
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2015) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2015)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

X

7,018,637.
7,951,640.
-933,003.

22,620,556.

-580,863.

21,106,690.

X

X

X

X

X

X



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

532021  09-23-15

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 

above (see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2015

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

X

0.

X31-1575142U.S. NAVY 6 0.

0.

59-6178237NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

1



Subtract line 5 from line 4.

532022
09-23-15

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2015.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237



(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

532023  09-23-15

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2015 

2014

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2015.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

 

 

 
 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237



532024  09-23-15

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

 Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI, 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11c

Yes No

1

2

1

2

Yes No

1

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

a

b

c

   

Yes No

a

b

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in   how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

  how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in   how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in   the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year 

Complete   below.

Complete below.

Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in   the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement.

the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?    

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in   

Part VI.

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

(see instructions):

line 2

line 3

 Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

 
 
 

X
X
X

X

X

X

X
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1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970.  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

 

 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237



532027
09-23-15

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2015

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2015Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Excess distributions carryover to 2016. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015

(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

instructions).

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

THE U.S. NAVY OWNS THE NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM.  THE NAVAL AVIATION

MUSEUM FOUNDATION'S SOLE PURPOSE IS TO FUND EXHIBITS AND SUPPORT THE

MISSION OF THE MUSEUM.

SECTION E, LINE 1C

THE U.S. NAVY OWNS THE NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM.  THE NAVAL AVIATION

MUSEUM FOUNDATION'S SOLE PURPOSE IS TO FUND EXHIBITS AND SUPPORT THE

MISSION OF THE MUSEUM.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

SECTION D LINE 2

59-6178237



OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

532051
11-02-15

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2015

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

10,464,434.
127,014.
-172,588.

1,798,567.

8,542,480.

.00
89.97

10.03

X
X

2,161,421.
6,726,795.
2,120,552.

343,398.
3,646,299.
1,129,445.

1,818,023.
3,080,496.
991,107.

77,813.

5,889,626.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

9,479,322.
851,353.
274,984.

61,099.
80,126.

10,464,434.

238,197.
8,114,585.

1,252,121.

55,111.
70,470.

9,479,322.

7,620,691.
143,468.
763,658.

353,901.
59,331.

8,114,585.

8,060,457.
350,649.
-410,553.

361,198.
61,307.

7,578,048.



(including name of security)

532053
09-21-15

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

MCCARTHY TRUST
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
ANNUITIES

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

10,020,785.
1,177,104.
135,153.

1,221,257.

59-6178237

12,554,299.

END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

EQUITIES AND MUTUAL FUNDS
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

DECREASE IN INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUST AND POOLED INCOME

FUND                                                               -52,862.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD                                              -2,128,655.

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSES                                            -49,727.

8,616,157.

-528,000.

-52,862.
-580,862.

9,197,019.

-2,178,382.
-2,178,382.
7,018,637.

10,130,022.

2,178,382.
2,178,382.
7,951,640.

0.
7,951,640.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B                           -2,178,382.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD                                               2,128,655.



532055
09-21-15

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 

SPECIAL EVENTS EXPENSE                                              49,727.

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D                           2,178,382.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Did
fundraiser

have custody
or control of

contributions?

532081
09-14-15

 Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Inspection| 
Employer identification number

1

a

b

c

d

a

b

e

f

g

2

Yes No

(i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 
(iv) 

(v) 

(i)

(vi) 

Yes No

Total

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Mail solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants

Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

Activity
Gross receipts

from activity

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

fundraiser
listed in col. 

Amount paid
to (or retained by)

organization

�������������������������������������� |

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA

 www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE G
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Fundraising Activities. Part I

2015

   
   
   
 

   

59-6178237NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.



532082  09-14-15

2

(d) 

(a) 

(c)

(a) (b) (c) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) 

(a) (c)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

9

10

a

b

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Total events

(add col. through

col. )

R
e
ve

n
u

e

Event #1 Event #2 Other events

(event type) (event type) (total number)

Gross receipts

Less: Contributions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

����

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Food and beverages

Entertainment

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R
e
ve

n
u

e Bingo Other gaming
Total gaming (add

col. through col. )

D
ir
e
c
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

Gross revenue ��������������

Cash prizes

Noncash prizes

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Rent/facility costs

Other direct expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

% % %

Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

��������������������� |

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?

If "No," explain:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

If "Yes," explain:

~~~~~~~~~

Part II Fundraising Events.

Part III Gaming.

     
     

   

   

96,650.

96,650.

154,008.

154,008.

250,658.

154,008.

96,650.

49,727.
46,923.

SYMPOSIUM CONCERTS
GALA AND

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

NONE

5,333. 44,394. 49,727.
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3

11

12

13

14

15

Yes No

Yes No

a

b

13a

13b

Yes Noa

b

c

16

17

a

b

Yes No

Supplemental Information. 

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization's facility

An outside facility

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name  |

Address  |

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |

~~~~~~

$ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $ .

If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name  |

Address  |

Gaming manager information:

Name  |

Gaming manager compensation  |

Description of services provided  |

$

Director/officer Employee Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $

Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

Part IV

   

   

   

     

   

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2015

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

59-6178237

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.
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2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

235,000. 0. 0. 0. 0. 235,000. 0.
PRESIDENT/CEO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

171,000. 0. 0. 0. 0. 171,000. 0.
CFO/TREASURER NON-VOTING 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

59-6178237

(1)  LT GEN DUANE D. THIESSEN, USMC 

(2)  WILLIAM BOWERS (NON-VOTING)



532113
10-14-15

3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

59-6178237NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.
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Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Open To Public
Inspection

Attach to Form 990.

Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it

must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for

exempt purposes for the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions

2015J  
J  
J  

J
J
J
J

59-6178237

47,800.

10,917.

493,500.

1 APPRAISAL

2

2

FAIR MARKET VALUE

FAIR MARKET VALUE

X

X

XCOMPUTER SOFT

X

X

X

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.



532142  08-21-15

2

Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

Schedule M (Form 990) (2015) Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2015

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

SUPPORTING AND PROMOTING THE NATIONAL NAVAL AVIATION EXPERIENCE, NAVAL

AVIATION AND AVIATION-INSPIRED EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES: 

DEVELOPMENT

EXPENSES $ 588,248.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0.   REVENUE $ 0.

MEMBERSHIP

EXPENSES $ 138,751.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0.   REVENUE $ 0.

THE FLIGHT SIMULATOR ALLOWS VISITORS AND STUDENTS THE OPPORTUNITY TO

EXPERIENCE THE SIMULATION OF ACTUAL FLIGHT TAKE-OFF AND LANDING. THIS

EDUCATES AND BUILDS INTEREST IN THE NAVY AND THE MUSEUM.

EXPENSES $ 375,190.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0.   REVENUE $ 745,527.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: 

THE BOARD DELEGATES THE REVIEW OF THE 990 TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE. THE BOARD

IS INFORMED THE 990 IS AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW AT THEIR DISCRETION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

CORPORATE SECRETARY ROUTINELY REVIEWS POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.  IN

THE EVENT THERE IS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DETERMINED TO EXIST, IT IS THEN

CIRCULATED TO THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 

Name of the organization

CFO AND BOARD VICE CHAIRMAN SET CEO COMPENSATION USING COMPARABLE DATA AND

CONTEMPORANEOUS SUBSTANTIATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AL,AK,AR,CT,FL,GA,KS,KY,ID,IL,OH,MS,NC,NE,NH,OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT,VA,WA,WI,WV

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

ON FILE WITH THE STATE AND AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST FROM THE FOUNDATION.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

MIS SUPPORT: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES                                            66,270.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES                                     70,953.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES                                                 6,649.

TOTAL EXPENSES                                                     143,872.

CREDIT CARD/BANK FEES: 

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES                                            61,130.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES                                          0.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES                                                     0.

TOTAL EXPENSES                                                      61,130.

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A             205,002.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS: 

UNREALIZED GAINS/LOSSES                                           -528,001.

INCREASE IN INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUST AND POOLED INCOME

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237

FUND                                                               -52,862.

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9                                -580,863.



532212  09-02-15

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) Page 

Name of the organization

990 PART XII, LINE 2C

THE OVERSIGHT AND SELECTION PROCESSES HAVE NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR

YEARS.

NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. 59-6178237
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Department of the Treasury
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Section 512(b)(13)

controlled

entity?

532161
09-08-15

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Inspection| Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations 
Part II

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

| 

| 

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To The Board of Directors 
Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Naval Aviation 
Museum Foundation, Inc. and Subsidiaries (a nonprofit corporation) (Foundation) which comprise 
the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and the related 
consolidated statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the consolidated financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on 
our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

316 South Baylen Street, Suite 300
Pensacola, FL 32502
warrenaverett.com 
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Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Foundation, as of December 31, 2015, and the changes in 
its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 
We have previously audited the Foundation’s 2014 financial statements, and we expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated April 24, 2015.  In 
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2014, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial 
statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Matter
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole. The consolidated schedule of divisional income and expense on pages 
17 and 18 and the consolidating schedules on pages 19 and 20 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements.  Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.  
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 

Pensacola, Florida 
April 20, 2016 



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2015, WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

2014
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1,918$         166$           25$            2,109$       3,170$
Unconditional promises to give, net 424              -             -             424 732
Inventories 569              -             -             569            511
Prepaid expenses 151              -             -             151            180
Other current assets 159              -             -             159            51

Total current assets 3,221           166             25              3,412         4,643

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments 2,513           2,380          6,484         11,377       10,728
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust -              -             1,177         1,177         1,324
Unconditional promises to give, net 842              -             -             842            1,120
Property and equipment, net 5,890           -             -             5,890         5,379
Other assets 137              -             -             137            48

Total non-current assets 9,382           2,380          7,661         19,423       18,600

TOTAL ASSETS 12,603$       2,546$        7,686$       22,835$     23,243$

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 340$            -$               -$               340$          179$
Accrued wages and compensated
 absences 381              -                 -                 381            297
Note payable, current 81 -                 -                 81              -
Deferred revenue, current 249              -                 -                 249            145

Total current liabilities 1,051           -                 -                 1,051         622

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note payable, long-term 588 -                 -                 588            -
Deferred revenue, long-term 89 -                 -                 89              -

Total long-term liabilities 677              -                 -                 677            -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,728           -                 -                 1,728         622

NET ASSETS 10,875         2,546          7,686         21,107       22,621

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET 
ASSETS 12,603$       2,546$        7,686$       22,835$     23,243$

2015

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

See notes to the financial statements.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

WITH SUMMARIZED INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

2014
Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Sales, special events, tuition and admissions 7,092$        -$                -$                 7,092$    6,337$
Contributions and memberships 1,099          624             127              1,850      3,985
Investment income 229             1                 -                   230         239
Investment gains (losses) (399)            (154)            21                (532)       10
Increase (decrease) in interest in perpetual trust -                  -                  (53)               (53)         3
Miscellaneous income 11               18               -                   29           129
Net assets released from restrictions 2,005          (1,890)         (115)             -             -

Total Revenues and Other Support 10,037        (1,401)         (20)               8,616      10,703

EXPENSES
Operating expenses:

Program services 9,071          -                  -                   9,071      8,830
Management and general 1,059          -                  -                   1,059      1,059

10,130        -                  -                   10,130    9,889
Other expenses:

Loss on disposal of property -                  -                  -                   -             247

Total Expenses 10,130        -                  -                   10,130    10,137

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (93)              (1,401)         (20)               (1,514)    566

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 10,968        3,947          7,706           22,621    22,054

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR 10,875$      2,546$        7,686$         21,107$  22,621$

2015

See notes to the financial statements. 
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In thousands of dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets (1,514)$        
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation expense 1,375

Net realized and unrealized (gain)/loss on investments 438
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Unconditional promises to give 586
Inventories (58)
Prepaid expenses 28
Other assets (197)
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 147
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable 161
Accrued wages and compensated absences 84
Deferred revenue 193

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,243

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (1,886)

 Purchase of investments (1,844)
Proceeds from sale of investments 757

Net cash used in investing activities (2,973)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term borrowing 669

NET DECREASE IN CASH (1,061)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,170

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 2,109$         

See notes to the financial statements.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 

6

1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL 
INFORMATION 

Business Operations
The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) was incorporated in Florida in 1966 
as a “nonprofit” corporation. The Foundation was organized to foster and perpetuate the National 
Naval Aviation Museum (Museum) as a medium of informing and educating the public about the 
important role of United States Naval Aviation; to inspire students undergoing naval flight training 
to complete training and become career officers; to serve as a philanthropic corporation in 
assisting the development and expansion of the facilities of the Museum; and to receive, hold, 
and administer gifts received from persons, other organizations, corporations, foundations, and 
philanthropies, in the best interest of the Foundation.  

The Foundation further supports the Museum by providing funding and services necessary for its 
day to day operation.  This includes funding of Museum exhibits and displays, and services related 
to aircraft restoration, custodial, marketing activities including radio and television ads and 
promotional billboards, maintenance of the Museum’s website and social media, library and other 
support activities.  Through its wholly owned subsidiary, Foundation Museum Support, LLC 
(FMSC), the Foundation also provides various program services within the Museum, such as the 
Giant Screen Theater (Theater), MaxFlight and Motion Based Simulators, the Blue Angels 4D 
Theater, Flight Deck gift shop and Navalaviation.com.  Proceeds from these programs are used 
to support the Foundation and Museum. 

The Foundation’s wholly owned subsidiary, National Flight Academy, LLC (NFA), is an 
educational program, authorized but not endorsed or financially supported, by the United States 
Navy.  NFA is designed to address the serious concerns of declining Science, Technology, 
Engineering, and Math (STEM) skills and standards in our country.  The STEM concepts are 
taught using a hands-on approach in both real and virtual settings.  NFA’s mission is to inspire 
students who subsequently return to their parent schools and seek out the more challenging 
courses in STEM. 

Under agreements with the Navy, the Foundation is provided, without cost, office space in the 
Museum, floor space for operation of the Foundation’s attraction programs, and use of NFA. 
These agreements also govern operational programs conducted at the Museum and NFA by the 
Foundation. Additionally, the Foundation must file an annual financial report with the Navy and 
make provision in the Foundation’s annual budget to provide fiscal support of Museum programs. 

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Foundation and its two wholly 
owned subsidiaries, NFA and FMSC.  All material intercompany transactions are eliminated upon 
consolidation. 



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
 CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2015 
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1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL 
INFORMATION – CONTINUED 

Basis of Accounting
The Foundation follows standards of accounting and financial reporting prescribed for nonprofit 
organizations in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GAAP).  The Foundation uses the accrual basis of accounting, which recognizes 
revenue when earned and expenses as incurred. 

Basis of Presentation
Under the provisions of generally accepted accounting principles, net assets, revenues, 
expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions.  Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and 
reported as follows: 

Unrestricted net assets are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.  Board designated or 
appropriated amounts are legally unrestricted and are reported as part of the unrestricted 
class. 

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will 
be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. 

Permanently restricted net assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that they be 
maintained permanently by the Foundation. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.   

Unconditional Promises to Give
Unconditional promises to give are stated in the statement of financial position at their estimated 
realizable value.  The Foundation accounts for bad debts using the allowance method.  
Unconditional promises to give with due dates extending beyond one year are discounted at the 
United States long-term inflationary rate. 

Inventory
Inventory consists of items available for sale in the Flight Deck gift shop as well as for web sales 
at Navalaviation.com and is stated at the lower of cost (using the average cost method) or market. 

Investments
Investments consist of certificates of deposit with original maturities in excess of three months, 
debt and marketable equity securities, mutual funds, annuities and hedge funds.  All gains and 
losses arising from the sale, collection, or other disposition of investments are based on the 
specific identification method and are accounted for in the fund that owned the assets.   
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 CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL 
INFORMATION – CONTINUED 

Investments – Continued
The Foundation considers various inputs when determining the fair value of its investments.  The 
inputs are summarized in three broad levels listed below: 

 Level 1 – observable market inputs that are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets 
or liabilities in active markets. 

 Level 2 – other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices for similar securities, 
interest rates, credit risk, etc.) 

 Level 3 – significant unobservable inputs. The Foundation does not have any investments 
considered level 3 as of December 31, 2015.  

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost, except for donated property or equipment which is 
recorded as a contribution at estimated fair market value on the date of receipt.  Assets costing 
$5 thousand or more are capitalized and depreciated over their estimated service lives on a 
straight-line basis.  Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the life of the lease or the 
estimated useful life of the asset, whichever is shorter.  The Foundation does not imply a time 
restriction on gifts of long-lived assets received.  The Foundation annually reviews the property 
and equipment records for impairment of value and records any adjustments necessary to reflect 
material impacts in value.   

Buildings and Aircraft Collections
The Museum is housed in buildings which were purchased with funds raised through the 
Foundation.  The cost of these buildings is expensed as a transfer to the U.S. Navy since they 
are constructed on land owned by the Navy. 

The Museum has extensive collections of aircraft and artifacts that constitute a record of aviation 
in the United States.  These valuable, and sometimes irreplaceable, collections have been 
acquired through field expeditions, contributions and purchases since the Foundation’s inception 
and represent one of the largest aviation history collections in the United States.  Costs to 
refurbish these aircraft are recognized as expense when incurred.       

The collections are the property of the United States Navy and are not recognized as assets in 
the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.  They are held under the care of 
the curatorial staff for educational and public exhibition purposes in furtherance of the 
Foundation’s mission. 

Revenue Recognition 
Contributions, including scholarship donations at NFA, are recognized when a donor makes a 
promise to give to the Foundation that is, in substance, unconditional.  Contributions that are 
restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets in the fiscal year in 
which the restrictions expire. 
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1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL 
INFORMATION – CONTINUED 

Revenue Recognition – Continued 
All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently 
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions.  When a restriction expires, 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. 

Sales, special events revenue, and admissions are recognized as services are performed.  
Membership and tuition revenues collected in advance are deferred until the services are 
provided.  Membership revenue is recognized over the life of the membership on a straight-line 
basis.  Tuition revenue is recognized in the period the participant completes the program. Grant 
revenue is recognized when performance occurs under the terms of the grant agreement.  

The Foundation, at times, is notified that it has been named as the beneficiary in the estate of 
certain individuals under revocable agreements.  Such amounts are recorded as contributions 
upon the passing of the donor and as the amounts become irrevocable.  

Expenses
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statement of activities.  Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
between program and supporting services. 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.  Advertising expense related to Museum support and 
related programs and NFA for the year ended December 31, 2015 was approximately $242 
thousand and $67 thousand, respectively. Advertising expense is reported in the consolidated 
schedule of divisional income and expense as advertising and marketing expense as of 
December 31, 2015.   

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Tax Exemption
The Internal Revenue Service has determined the Foundation to be exempt from federal income 
tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  The Foundation has been classified 
as a publicly supported organization which is not a private organization under Section 509(a) of 
the Code.  The Foundation is not aware of any uncertain tax positions that would require 
disclosure or accrual in accordance with GAAP.
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1. OPERATIONS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND GENERAL 
INFORMATION – CONTINUED 

Summarized Financial Information 
The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total 
but not by net asset class.  Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a 
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Foundation’s 
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014, from which the summarized 
information was derived. 

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2014 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform 
to the 2015 financial statement presentation. 

Events Occurring After Reporting Date
The Company has evaluated events and transactions that occurred between December 31, 2015 
and April 20, 2016, which is the date that financial statements were available to be issued, for 
possible recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. 

2. CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 

The Foundation maintains deposits in financial institutions which may at times exceed amounts 
covered by insurance provided by the U.S. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and/or 
the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC).  As of December 31, 2015, the 
Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents are concentrated in a few financial institutions and 
subject to risk of loss in the event of financial institution failure as it exceeds insurance coverage 
provided.  The Foundation’s exposure in its investments is limited due to the diversity of its 
portfolio. 

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to donor promises to give exist as two donors comprise 
over ninety five percent of the outstanding balance as of December 31, 2015.    

3. UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE 

Unconditional promises to give at year-end consisted of the following: 

 Amounts due (in thousands): 
 Within one year $ 443 
 In one to five years 1,017 
 After five years  17 
 1,477 
 Less: Present value discount and 
 allowance for uncollectable accounts  (211) 
 Total promises to give $ 1,266
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4. INVESTMENTS 

Investments at December 31, 2015, consisted of the following (in thousands of dollars): 

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation and Foundation Museum Support 

 Fair Market  
  Value  
Certificate of deposit (level 1) $ 135 
Equities and mutual funds (level 1)  8,925 
Hedge funds (level 2)  1,096 
Annuities (level 2)  1,221 
 $ 11,377

The Foundation uses the following valuation techniques to determine the fair value of its 
investments: 

Certificate of deposit: Valued at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value due 
to the short-term nature of these investments. 

Equities and mutual funds: Determined by the published net asset value per unit at the end of 
the last trading day of the fiscal year, which is the basis for transactions at that date. 

Hedge funds: These funds invest in marketable securities that trade in well-established and 
highly-liquid markets (stocks, bonds, futures, options, etc.).  Independent pricing services are 
used to obtain daily position prices.  These prices are used to determine the value of the multi-
fund pool (hedge fund).  Once the hedge fund valuation is established, the individual investor 
valuations are calculated based on their ownership share of each pool.   

Annuity contracts:  Determined by prices and other relevant information generated by market 
transactions involving comparable instruments.  The prices and other relevant information 
used are adjusted based on the risk and benefits of the annuity contracts in order to arrive at 
the fair market value. 

There were no changes in the valuation techniques during the year. 

As of December 31, 2015 investment gains and (losses) on the consolidated statement of 
activities is net of custodial and investment advisory fees of approximately $94 thousand.   

5. BENEFICIAL INTEREST TRUST 

The Foundation is the beneficiary of a perpetual trust which is administered by the financial 
institution.  The Foundation receives income distributions from the perpetual trust quarterly and 
has no access to the corpus.  Perpetual trust assets totaling approximately $1.177 million are 
recorded in the statement of financial position as permanently restricted assets.  
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5. BENEFICIAL INTEREST TRUSTS – CONTINUED 

At year-end the perpetual trust included approximately $55 thousand in cash, approximately $922 
thousand in equity securities, and approximately $200 thousand in debt securities. The perpetual 
trust is valued at fair market value and is comprised of equities and mutual funds (level 1). 
Distributions to the Foundation from the perpetual trust for the year totaled approximately $93 
thousand. 

6. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at December 31, 2015, consisted of the following (in thousands of 
dollars):

The Naval Aviation Museum Foundation and Foundation Museum Support 

 Useful lives  
 Office, simulators and theater equipment and 

 furnishings 3 -15 years $ 1,518 
 Construction-in-progress   676 

2,194
 Less: Accumulated depreciation   (685) 

 $ 1,509 

National Flight Academy 
 Useful lives  

Office equipment and furnishings 3 -15 years $ 4,510  
Flight academy curriculum 7 -15 years 918 
Software 3 -15 years  1,855 
Website 3 years  47 
Leasehold improvements 15 years   1,485 
  8,815 
Less: Accumulated depreciation  (4,434) 
 $ 4,381 

During 2015, NFA received donated software licenses for program use valued at approximately 
$632 thousand.  The value of the licenses currently in use of approximately $402 thousand is 
recorded in contribution revenue on the statement of activities.  The remainder of the licenses not 
yet placed in service of approximately $166 thousand is recorded in deferred revenue on the 
statement of financial position and will be recognized in the statement of activities at the time the 
licenses are placed into service.  Additionally during 2015, NFA received $91 thousand, recorded 
as contribution revenue, in donated software for use in its programs.   
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7. LINE OF CREDIT 

In 2015, NFA renewed its $950 thousand line of credit with a bank with similar terms as the 
previous agreement with a maturity on August 23, 2016. The rate of interest for the line of credit 
is prime plus 1.5% with a floor of 4.75%.  The line is secured by an agreement covering NFA’s 
equipment and unconditional promises to give.  At December 31, 2015, there was no outstanding 
balance on the line of credit. 

8. FOUNDATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

In October 2015, the Foundation entered into a promissory note (loan) with a bank in the amount 
of $1.5 million with an interest rate of 3.75%.  The proceeds from the loan are being utilized to 
renovate the Theater which was operational in March 2016, with an expected grand opening in 
May 2016.  The terms of the loan include six consecutive interest only installments beginning 
November 6, 2015 with the last interest only installment due on April 6, 2016, at which time the 
loan will convert to a seven year repayment term with final payment due on April 6, 2023.  The 
loan includes certain affirmative covenants including an unrestricted funds debt service coverage 
ratio.  There are additional affirmative and negative covenants which include notifying the lender 
of claims or litigation, maintaining adequate insurance, providing audited financial statements to 
the lender and other compliance requirements.  The loan is secured by the Theater equipment 
acquired as part of the renovation.  As of December 31, 2015, the Foundation is in compliance 
with its covenants. 

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

The Foundation has a Safe Harbor 401(k) plan which covers employees who have completed 
three months of service and who are at least 21 years of age.  Employees may contribute up to 
the lesser of $18 thousand or 50% of their eligible salaries into the plan.  The Foundation makes 
a fully vested matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 4% of compensation each 
participant contributes to the plan each payroll period.  The Foundation made matching 
contributions to the plan in 2015 of approximately $57 thousand. 

10. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 2015, are available for the following purposes 
(in thousands of dollars): 

 Purpose  
 Lupo Trust Symposium  $ 27 
 Wings of Gold To perpetuate the mission of the Museum 829 
 Benefactor’s Circle Membership  519 
 NFA Scholarships NFA Scholarships  50 
 NFA Capital Campaign Capital Improvements to NFA  93 
 Grants Various  19 
 Aircraft and exhibit projects Restoration of aircraft and exhibits  1,009 

 $ 2,546
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10. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS – CONTINUED 

Permanently restricted net assets consist of assets to be held indefinitely.  The income from the 
assets can be used as follows (in thousands of dollars): 

    Purpose   Amount   
 McCarthy Trust Unrestricted $ 1,177 
 Lupo Trust Symposium  113 
 Wings of Gold To perpetuate the mission 
   of the Museum 6,371 
 Trader Jon’s NFA Scholarships  25 

$ 7,686 

11. COMMITMENTS 

The Foundation leases equipment in the IMAX Theater from IMAX Corporation under a non-
cancelable operating lease ending in June 2016.  The lease sets forth a minimum monthly lease 
cost, however, the Foundation is required to pay 3% to 7% of IMAX Theater admission revenue 
if it exceeds the minimum lease cost requirement.  The operating lease also includes required 
annual maintenance.  The Foundation incurred approximately $196 thousand in cost related to 
this lease for the period ending December 31, 2015.  Effective December 31, 2015 the Foundation 
cancelled its equipment lease with IMAX.  Under the terms of the cancellation agreement, the 
Foundation paid IMAX approximately $50 thousand in January 2016 representing the remaining 
amount due under its operating lease.  The cancellation payment is reported in the consolidated 
statement of activities as program service expense as of December 31, 2015.   

As of December 31, 2015, the Foundation has entered into various commitments with vendors 
for the $1.5 million renovation of the Theater with an expected completion in April 2016.  

The Foundation operates the Motion Based Simulator under a profit-sharing agreement with Flight 
Avionics of North America, Inc. (FANA). The Foundation and FANA evenly split profits derived 
from operation of the simulator.  Losses, if any, are absorbed 100% by FANA.  The amount paid 
to FANA during 2015 under the profit-sharing arrangement was approximately $113 thousand.     

The Foundation has an existing lease agreement with NAVFAC LANT for the use of the NFA 
building.  The lease was executed upon the donation and acceptance of the building by the 
Foundation to the Navy.  The lease agreement is effective until December 31, 2061.  Under the 
terms of the lease agreement the Foundation is responsible for the NFA building interior and 
exterior maintenance costs.   

12. LITIGATION 

The Foundation is subject to a variety of claims and lawsuits that arise from time to time in the 
ordinary course of business.  In the opinion of management, there are no lawsuits or claims 
outstanding which could have a material adverse effect on the financial position or activities of 
the Foundation.
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13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

NFA received contributions from the Foundation’s Board of Directors and related committees and 
from companies whose management serve on the Foundation’s Board of Director’s and related 
committees of approximately $1.1 million during 2015.  As of December 31, 2015, NFA has 
outstanding pledges receivable of approximately $1 million from the Foundation’s Board of 
Directors and related committees and from companies whose management serve on the 
Foundation’s Board of Directors and related committees. 

The Foundation received contributions of approximately $40 thousand from its Board of Directors 
and related committees during 2015.

14. ENDOWMENT 

The Foundation’s endowment consists of individual funds established for scholarships, support 
of the Museum, Foundation and the Foundation’s annual Symposium.  Endowment fund balances 
are classified and reported as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted net 
assets in accordance with donor specifications and state law.   

Interpretation of Relevant Law 
The State of Florida adopted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 1972 
(UPMIFA) effective June 17, 2012.  The Foundation currently classifies as permanently restricted 
net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original 
value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment (if any) and (c) accumulation to the 
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift 
instrument.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently 
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are 
appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner consistent with the donor’s 
stipulations or the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.  In accordance with UPMIFA, the 
organization considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or 
accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: 

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund. 
(2) The purpose of the organization and donor-restricted endowment fund. 
(3) General economic conditions. 
(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation. 
(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments. 
(6) Other resources of the Foundation. 
(7) The investment policies of the Foundation. 
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14. ENDOWMENT – CONTINUED 

The following depicts the endowment funds (in thousands of dollars), as well as the activity for 
the endowment funds, for the year ended December 31, 2015: 

Permanently  
  Restricted  

 Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 7,706 
 Donations and other support  127 
 Net unrealized/realized gains (losses)  (53) 
 Investment income  21 
 Released from restrictions  (115) 
 Endowment net assets, end of year $ 7,686 

The endowment net assets are all donor designated funds. 

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters 
The Foundation’s assets shall be invested in accordance with sound investment practices that 
emphasize long-term investment fundamentals.  In establishing the investment objectives of the 
Foundation, the Board of Directors has taken into account the financial needs and circumstances 
of the Foundation, the time horizon available for investment, the nature of the Foundation’s cash 
flows and liabilities and other factors that affect their risk tolerance.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives 
To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation has determined that the 
investment of the assets shall be guided by the following underlying principles:  (a) to achieve a 
positive rate of return over the long term that would significantly contribute to the cash flow needs 
of the Foundation for ongoing operations and capital projects; (b) to provide for asset growth at a 
rate in excess of the rate of inflation; (c) to diversify the assets in order to reduce the risk of wide 
swings in market value from year to year or of incurring large losses that could occur from 
concentrated positions; and (d) to achieve investment results over the long term that compare 
favorably with those of other endowments and foundations, professionally managed portfolios 
and of appropriate market indexes. 

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to the Spending Policy 
The Foundation uses the following principles for their Spending Policy: 

(1) The Board approves the Foundation's general spending practices.  
(2) The current spending policy for scholarships is to distribute amounts equal to donor 

specifications. 
(3) Foundation revenue generating functions should substantially fund Foundation 

operations.
(4) Strict adherence to donor gift instructions is mandatory.  
(5) Absent donor gift instructions to the contrary and as permitted by pertinent law, income 

and capital appreciation related to restricted assets may be used to fund Foundation 
operating needs.  Absent specific Board approval this funding will not, in any year, exceed 
5% of the market value of the fund averaged over the preceding three years. 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF DIVISIONAL INCOME & EXPENSES (UNAUDITED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015, 
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Museum Flight Flightdeck Investment
Administration Support Academy Store Concessions Activity

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Sales, special events, tuition, and admissions -$                    30$            1,687$       3,007$       273$              -$
Contributions and memberships 168                 68 682 -                 -                    -
Investment income -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    230
Investment gains (losses) -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    (532)
Increase (decrease) in interest in perpetual trust -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    (53)
Miscellaneous income 29                   -                 -                 -                 -                    -

Total Revenues and Other Support 197                 98              2,369         3,007         273                (355)

EXPENSES
Operating expenses:

Advertising and marketing -                      204            69              22              -                    -
Bad debts -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    -
Bank, broker, and credit card charges 19                   -                 18              55              1                    -
Depreciation and amortization 163                 -                 1,212         -                 -                    -
Direct costs and costs of sales -                      19              832            1,492         100                -
Event expense -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    -
Insurance 66                   2                149            -                 -                    -
Intercompany (revenue) expense (316)                -                 316            -                 -                    -
MIS support 70                   7                50              27              -                    -
Office supplies 24                   10              21              46              -                    -
Other expenses 41                   7                93              7                -                    -
Professional services 43                   -                 -                 -                 -                    -
Repairs and maintenance 5                     5                145            12              -                    -
Restoration and museum projects -                      428            -                 -                 -                    -
Salaries and benefits 909                 667            441            314            31                  -
Travel 8                     2                24              2                -                    -
Utilities and telephone 24                   1                165            18              -                    -
 1,056              1,352         3,535         1,995         132                -

Other expenses:
Loss on disposal of property -                      -                 -                 -                 -                    -

Total Expenses 1,056              1,352         3,535         1,995         132                -

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS (859)$             (1,254)$     (1,166)$     1,012$       141$             (355)$

Program

(In thousands of dollars)

See independent auditors' report.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUESUM FOUNDATION, INC., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF DIVISIONAL INCOME & EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) - CONT'D

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015,
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2015 2014
Development Membership Theaters Simulators Total Total

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Sales, special events, tuition, and admissions 251$               -$                  1,098$           746$            7,092$           6,337$           
Contributions and memberships 660                 272               -                     -                   1,850             3,985
Investment income -                      -                    -                     -                   230                239
Investment gains (losses) -                      -                    -                     -                   (532)              10
Increase (decrease) in interest in perpetual trust -                      -                    -                     -                   (53)                 3
Miscellaneous income -                      -                    -                     -                   29                  129

Total Revenues and Other Support 911                 272               1,098             746              8,616             10,703

EXPENSES
Operating expenses:

Advertising and marketing 17                   3                    16                  -                   331                368
Bad debts 26                   -                    -                     -                   26                  36
Bank, broker, and credit card charges -                      -                    25                  -                   118                105
Depreciation and amortization -                      -                    -                     -                   1,375             1,267
Direct costs and costs of sales 3                     -                    266                120              2,832             2,628
Event expense 114                 -                    -                     -                   114                115
Insurance -                      -                    1                    19                237                253
Intercompany (revenue) expense -                      -                    -                     -                   -                     -
MIS support 8                     -                    8                    -                   170                172
Office supplies 30                   74                 20                  -                   225                201
Other expenses 15                   -                    3                    5                  171                187
Professional services -                      -                    -                     -                   43                  47
Repairs and maintenance -                      -                    122                19                308                259
Restoration and museum projects -                      -                    -                     -                   428                768
Salaries and benefits 370                 65                 375                200              3,372             3,209
Travel 19                   -                    2                    -                   57                  47
Utilities and telephone 3                     -                    99                  13                323                231

605                 142               937                376              10,130           9,889
Other expenses:

Loss on disposal of property -                      -                    -                     -                   -                     247

Total Expenses 605                 142               937                376              10,130           10,137

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS 306$              130$            161$             370$            (1,514)$         566$             

Program

(In thousands of dollars)

See independent auditors' report.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(In thousands of dollars)

NAMF Support NFA Consolidating Consolidated

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 808$       697$     604$     -$                   2,109$
Unconditional promises to give, net 5             -            419       -                     424
Inventories -             569       -           -                     569
Prepaid expenses 51           6           94         -                     151
Due from other subsidiaries -             2,563    (2)         (2,561)            -
Other current assets 49           -            110       -                     159

Total current assets 913         3,835    1,225    (2,561)            3,412

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments 10,156    1,221    -           -                     11,377
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust 1,177 - -           -                     1,177
Unconditional promises to give, net -             -            842       -                     842
Property and equipment, net 69           1,440    4,381    -                     5,890
Other assets -             48         89         -                     137

Total non-current assets 11,402    2,709    5,312    -                     19,423

TOTAL ASSETS 12,315$  6,544$  6,537$  (2,561)$          22,835$

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 29$         227$     84$       -$                   340$
Accrued wages & compensated absences 150         167       64         -                     381
Due to other subsidiaries 2,561      -            -           (2,561)            -
Note payable, current -             81         -           -                     81
Deferred revenue, current 84           -            165       -                     249

Total current liabilities 2,824      475       313       (2,561)            1,051

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note payable, long-term -             588       -           -                     588
Deferred revenue, long-term -             -            89         -                     89

Total long-term liabilities -             588       89         -                     677

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,824      1,063    402       (2,561)            1,728

NET ASSETS 9,491      5,481    6,135    -                     21,107

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 12,315$  6,544$  6,537$  (2,561)$          22,835$

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

See independent auditors' report.
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NAVAL AVIATION MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

(In thousands of dollars)

NAMF Support NFA Consolidated
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT

Sales, special events, tuition and admissions 280$        5,125$  1,687$   7,092$         
Contributions and memberships 932          236       682        1,850
Investment income 230          -            -             230
Investment gains (losses) (486)         (46)        -             (532)
Increase (decrease) in interest in perpetual trust (53)           -            -             (53)
Miscellaneous income 7              22         -             29

Total revenues and other support 910          5,337    2,369     8,616

EXPENSES
Operating expenses:

Program services 1,184 4,354    3,533     9,071
Management and general 997          62         -             1,059

Total expenses 2,181       4,416    3,533     10,130

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (1,271)      921       (1,164)    (1,514)

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 10,762     4,560    7,299     22,621
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR 9,491$     5,481$  6,135$   21,107$       

See independent auditors' report.
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Sertoma’s 4th of July--2018 

 

6/09/17 

 

Recap of Past Success 

For the 29th year, area Sertoma organizations plan to coordinate and host the largest 
4th of July celebration on the Gulf Coast on July 4, 2018.  Here is some info in response 
to questions from Escambia County BOCC.  Without the support of our BOCC, this 
event will not take place. 

 

Hotel Bookings 
Data provided by Visit Pensacola 
Row Labels Occupancy 
2014 83.9  

Jul 83.9  
2 73.6  
3 87.4  
4 98.1  
5 96.7  
6 63.8  

2015 83.8  
Jul 83.8  

2 80.9  
3 97.0  
4 96.2  
5 68.7  
6 76.3  

2016 85.3  
Jul 85.3  

2 97.2  
3 95.6  
4 76.5  
5 76.6  
6 80.8  

 

 

 

 



Success as it Relates to the Economic Impact & Visitors 

[Excerpted from Majority Opinion Research Survey provided by Visit Pensacola.] 
 
“The 2016 July 4th Celebration fireworks in downtown Pensacola drew approximately 65,500 
people, up from 62,000 last year.  This year the weather was hot but clear; in 2015 there was 
rain and lightning impacting the event.” 
 
“All together it is estimated that 2016 July 4th Celebration in downtown Pensacola attendees 
contributed $3,638,079 (up from $2,403,459 last year) to local economies (with $3,601,997 of 
this spending in Escambia County).  Factoring in that 42% of the destination visitors specifically 
came to Pensacola for the event, it is estimated that the event directly aided in $2,052,548 
being spent in Escambia County (up from $1,395,177 last year).” 
 
 
Comparison to other Fireworks Shows 

The highlight of each year’s Sertoma’s 4th of July is an amazing fireworks show that is fully 
synchronized to patriotic music broadcast on CatCountry 98.7.      

Unlike other July 4th fireworks show, Sertoma’s 4th of July is an all-day celebration for Escambia 
County families.  It is FREE.   There are activities throughout the day in Seville Square to include 
a free Children’s Area with inflatables, pony rides, rock climbing wall, “meet and greet” with 
characters, face painting, and much more!  There are variety of Arts and Crafts vendors, Food 
vendors, and live entertainment on the Bayfront stage in the afternoon.  Of course, the 4th of 
July would not be complete without a Hot Dog Eating Contest!  

Returning this year is a FREE Pensacola Symphony Orchestra concert at Hunter Amphitheater in 
Vince Whibbs Community Maritime Park at 7:30P.  This live orchestra concert broadcast to 
speakers along Bayfront Parkway and to Wahoos Stadium.  And then, the festivities culminate 
with the amazing fireworks show over Pensacola Bay at 9P.  

 

 

Major Costs 

The major expenses are fireworks, tug/barge, stage, sound, Children’s Area and insurance – 
about $69,000.  See attached budget. 

 

 

Sertoma’s 4th of July BOCC Application for 2018 on 6.9.17 

























































 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A fully completed Agency Request Form 

 A copy of your organization’s current W‐9 

 A Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A copy of your organization’s most recent financial statements, with audit if applicable 
 
Agency Name: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. 
 
Agency Address: 

 P.O. Box 13602 
Pensacola, FL  32591 

 
Program Name: 

 Maintenance and Conservation of St. Michael's Cemetery 
 
Program Contact: 

 Catherine Eddins 
 
Contact Email: 

 Meddins@uwf.edu 
 
Contact Phone: 

 850‐857‐6321 
 
25‐Word Description of Program: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. will use the County funds for maintenance 
and conservation of St. Michael's Cemetery's historic interior fencing, interior lighting, 
interpretive signs, and address unique metal and masonry features in the cemetery. 
 

Amount Requested: 

 25000.00 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 

 25000.00 
 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 Funds were used toward the conservation and maintenance of the perimeter fence and trees.  
Historic St. Michael’s Cemetery is the oldest and most significant historic site that survives 
above ground, so repairing damage caused by vandals or nature is an expensive and challenging 
task.  Funds have always been used in the maintenance of the site to ensure conditions are safe 
for visitors.  A maintenance list is always being updated and work is continually ongoing. 

 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The money will be used to continue to monitor the condition and maintain interior iron fencing.  
Further, funds will be used to install both exterior perimeter lighting and interior spot lighting 
providing security, and address unique metal and masonry features in the cemetery.  Funds 
likely will be used to install additional benches, and interpretative signs at historically significant 
spots throughout the site. In addition, funds will be used to support printing brochures for 
visitors to the site and for regional advertising. 
 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc.  is the stewardship group for St. Michael’s 
Cemetery.  The Foundation works in concert with professionals from University of West Florida 
to provide services. 

 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 The upkeep of a historic cemetery is expensive and nonstop, but this is an important asset that 
needs to be maintained to preserve Escambia County History.  The St. Michael Cemetery 
Foundation Board helps other cemetery groups, so cutting funding will not only harm St. 
Michel's Cemetery, but smaller historic cemeteries.  If funding is reduced, additional fund raising 
efforts will be needed so the Foundation can continue to maintain this important historic site.  
Providing partial funds will make the task of maintaining this large historic cemetery very 
difficult. 

 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 No. 
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AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three.   
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 1. Maintaining the oldest and most significant historic site that survives above ground, reflecting 
almost 250 years of Pensacola History. 

 2. Promoting a heritage tourism destination in Escambia County by offering tours and 
publications that highlight an important asset in the County.   

 3. Educating the public on the history of Escambia County by offering lectures, public days, and 
publications. 

 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three.    
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 

 1. Number of headstones and fences repaired over the period of one year. 

 2. Number of tours given to the public and number of visitors that have attend events. 

 3. Number of individuals and organizations that benefit from the research and publications that 
the Foundation has offered. 

 
Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three.   
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation has no paid staff, but does have an all volunteer Board that 
has qualified professionals who are active in the management and protection of the cemetery.  
The Cemetery is open 365 days a year, at no charge, and people can been seen daily touring the 
site.  There is no exact way to count daily visitors, but attendance from events, tours, and 
lectures are tracked. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola Inc. 

Fiscal Year 2017‐2018, Outside Agency Funding 

Additional Information 

 

What is the economic impact of your function? 

St. Michael’s Cemetery is an eight acre green space in the heart of the urban environment open to the 

public 365 days of the year at no cost.  It is on the National of Historic Places as a contributing property 

to the Pensacola Historic District.  The site is a draw for heritage tourism.  It is one of the two oldest 

cemeteries in the state of Florida, the other being Tolomato Cemetery in St. Augustine.    It is promoted 

by the state of Florida as a stop on the Spanish Colonial Heritage Trail.  It is cross promoted by Historic 

Pensacola Village as many of the people and sites within Escambia County link directly with people and 

sites in the cemetery.  It is also the first historic site that visitors to Pensacola see, when entering into 

the historic district.  People who travel to Pensacola, Escambia County, Florida for heritage tourism can 

visit historic St. Michael’s Cemetery, 365 days a year, at no charge.  It is a jewel in the crown of 

Pensacola’s heritage tourism. 

 

How many visitors do you have annually?  Where do these visitors come from? 

A conservative estimate is 10 thousand visitors annually.  This includes our local, state, and regional 

visitors, as well as, our visitors from around the world.  For example, two recent visitors from Germany 

came to Pensacola specifically to visit St. Michael’s Cemetery.   

Note:  St. Michael’s Cemetery has no paid staff and is managed by an all‐volunteer board of 

professionals. For this reason it is difficult to quantitate the number of visitors spending the night as 

entrance is free and the site is open every day for walk‐in visitation.  

 

Do you provide services to other cemeteries?  If so, provide a list and what activities are being done at 

each site. 

St. Michael’s Cemetery is used as a model for historic cemetery preservation, both in Pensacola and in 

the state of Florida.   Locally it is also being used as an umbrella organization to assist other cemeteries 

in Pensacola.  The Archaeology Institute contributes very substantial in‐kind service in support of St. 

Michael’s Cemetery as well as the other historic cemeteries in our community.  Through the Pensacola 

Area Cemetery Team we are currently assisting historic cemeteries in Escambia County and Santa Rosa 

County through the PACT manual.  We have worked closely with Montgomery‐John the Baptist 

Cemetery (1870; resting place of Spencer Bibbs).  We are currently working with St. John’s Cemetery 

(1876) on their state‐funded preservation plan, who received a grant from the Florida Humanities 

Council.  We have just completed the survey of St. Josephs Cemetery (1876) and are working closely 

with them on future plans.   We are working with Temple Beth El Cemetery (1869) regarding 

conservation treatments.   The above cemeteries have dedicated funding for general maintenance. 



A primary focus for the past three years has been stabilization of three historic cemeteries representing 

Pensacola’s African‐American community beginning in the late 1800s (AME Zion Cemetery, Magnolia 

Cemetery and Mt. Zion Cemetery).  These three sites are very significant in telling the story of this 

segment of our population‐many of the initial burials were of people born into slavery or first generation 

post‐emancipation.   St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation serves as the 501c3 umbrella that is helping to 

support the activities in these three cemeteries.  The Archaeology Institute coordinates in‐kind services 

provided by UWF volunteers.  We work closely with Keep Pensacola Beautiful and other community 

volunteers. The UWF Historic Trust provides flow‐through of any funds that are available for 

maintenance.  This too, is an in‐kind service. 

UWF Archaeology Institute in partnership with St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. 

 

Roberts Cemetery (ca1862) – Consulting in‐kind 

Temple Beth El Cemetery (1869) – Consulting in‐kind; conservation treatment to monuments, not in‐

kind  

Montgomery‐John the Baptist Cemetery (1870) – Partnered By These Hands project (public project) 

St. John’s Cemetery (1876) – Consulting in‐kind for their state‐funded preservation plan 

Magnolia Cemetery (1882) – oversee lawn maintenance, raising and leveling monuments 

New Hope Cemetery (1882) – Mapped in‐kind 

AME Zion Cemetery (1886) – oversee lawn maintenance, raising and leveling monuments 

St. Joseph’s Cemetery (1899) – Consulting in‐kind, mapped in‐kind 

Clopton Cemetery (1901) – Consulting in‐kind (PACT) 

Mt. Zion Cemetery (ca1905) – partnering with other agencies to clear vegetation 

Whitmire Cemetery – Consulting in‐kind 

Milton Cemetery (Santa Rosa County) – Consulting in‐kind 

Milton Cemetery – Berryhill (Santa Rosa County) – Consulting in‐kind 

Carnley Cemetery (Santa Rosa County) – Consulting in‐kind, oversite of Master’s Thesis research  

 

The UWF Archaeology Institute with participation by the St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation consults 

with historic cemeteries around the state and provides training workshops for municipal governments 

and community stewards. 

 

See attached the Pensacola Area Cemetery Team (PACT) Overview and Manual.  
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BUDGET 
 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

     

Programmatic Income       

County Funding  25000.00  25000.00  25000.00 

City Funding       

State Funding  30000.00  30000.00  30000.00 

Federal Funding       

Memberships  2000.00  2000.00  2000.00 

Investment Income  9840.00  9000.00  9500.00 

Other Income       

Total Income  66840.00  66000.00  67000.00 

 
Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing       

Salaries and Wages       

Employee Benefits       

Professional Services  8840.00  21567.00  9000.00 

Contractual Services  40000.00  38000.00  40000.00 

Travel Expenses       

Rentals and Leases       

Communication       

Postage and Freight  1000.00  1000.00  1000.00 

Repair and 
Maintenance 

15000.00  3433.00  15000.00 

Printing and Binding       

Marketing and 
Promotion 

2000.00  2000.00  2000.00 
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Expenses (cont.) 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Fuel       

Supplies       

Event Expenses       

Other Expenses       

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

     

Total Expenses       

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

66840.00  66000.00  67000.00 

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

 N/A 
 
Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

 N/A 
 



Form    W-9
(Rev. December 2014)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
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send to the IRS.

P
ri

n
t 

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
ee

 S
p

e
c

if
ic

 I
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
s
 o

n 
p

ag
e 

2.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Other (see instructions)  

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 

U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

St. Michael's Cemetery of Pensacola, Inc.

✔ non-profit

P. O. Box 13602

Pensacola, FL 32591

5 9 3 6 4 1 8 7 0
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All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A fully completed Agency Request Form 

 A copy of your organization’s current W‐9 

 A Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A copy of your organization’s most recent financial statements, with audit if applicable 
 
Agency Name: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. 
 
Agency Address: 

 P.O. Box 13602 
Pensacola, FL  32591 

 
Program Name: 

 Maintenance and Conservation of Mt. Zion Cemetery 
 
Program Contact: 

 Catherine Eddins 
 
Contact Email: 

 Meddins@uwf.edu 
 
Contact Phone: 

 850‐857‐6321 
 
25‐Word Description of Program: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. will serve as the umbrella agency for any 
County funding in support of Mt. Zion Cemetery (on Cross Street at Guillemard Street).  The 
UWF Historic Trust will provide flow through and over sight of County Funds.  This request is 
independent of the SMCF request for Outside Funding for Historic SMC. 
 

Amount Requested: 

 14000.00 
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Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 

 N/A 
 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 N/A 
 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The money will be used for landscape maintenance. 
 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. will serve as the umbrella agency for any 
County funding in support of Mt. Zion Cemetery.  The UWF Historic Trust will provide flow 
through and over sight of County Funds.  The Foundation brings the same professional team to 
assist with these cemeteries that we bring to St. Michael’s Cemetery.  We will apply the same 
standards for Mt. Zion Cemetery that we apply for St. Michael’s Cemetery. 

 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 The St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation Inc. is willing to provide an umbrella for any Escambia 
County funding applied to Mt. Zion Cemetery. The UWF Historic Trust will provide flow through 
and oversight of any funding. The UWF Archaeology Institute will oversee and approve any work 
done on the site, with County money.  100% County money will be applied to direct 
maintenance needs. 

 
If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 No. 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three.   
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 1. Landscape maintenance 
 
Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three.    
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 
 

 Monthly landscape maintenance will encourage visitation and promote awareness and enhance 

the neighborhood. 

 



St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola Inc. 

501c3 Umbrella for 

Mt. Zion Cemetery 

Fiscal Year 2017‐2018, Outside Agency Funding 

Additional Information 

 

What benefit will Escambia County tax payers receive from your services? 

The historic cemetery site will be maintained, and the surrounding neighborhood will be enhanced.  

Maintaining this site on a regular basis will also discourage illegal activities that often occur on 

overgrown and seemingly abandoned properties.  Encompassing 2.5312 acres this green space located 

on the edge of District 6.   With regular Mt. Zion Cemetery will be an inviting community asset that 

contributes to a “sense of place” for residents and visitors alike.  This cemetery will no longer be a blight 

in the neighborhood. 

 

Provide a detail of the desired outcomes over the next 12 months. 

St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola Inc. in partnership with the Archaeology Institute and 

UWF Historic Trust are willing to oversee any funding that the County chooses to apply to Mt. Zion 

Cemetery.  However the owners of record should contribute significantly to the upkeep of this site.   In 

order to maintain Mt. Zion Cemetery there needs to be a strong partnership with Keep Pensacola 

Beautiful.  We will continue to utilize volunteers and pull resources to eliminate the vast overgrown 

vegetation. 

 

Provide necessary statistics with trends on Historic Site Travel and Tourism. 

Our historic cemeteries are outdoor museums.  Visit Pensacola reports that in March 2017 34% of our 

tourists visited museums.  The visitor profile indicated that Millennials and Boomers made up the 

majority of tourist visitors.  The Boomer group, generally retired, is looking for travel experiences that 

connect them with the past.  Between the Boomers and Millennials we see a trend of tourists interested 

in historic sites, especially cemeteries as there is a particular interest in genealogy within these groups.  

Historic cemeteries offer experiences unique within the heritage tourism venue.  At Mt. Auburn 

Cemetery, outside of Boston, officials report that their cemetery is leading the way in drawing tourist 

with a variety of events organized to appeal to a wide range of interest.  Locally, St. Michael’s Cemetery 

Foundation and the UWF Archaeology Institute provide/promote such activities as birding outings, 

pleinair painting groups, offer organized tours, and provide a speakers bureau.   

 

 



List successes and impact to the TDT. 

Ten large voids in the earth, caused by removal of vaults, and numerous smaller voids have been filled 

to prevent public hazards. 

Whether well maintained, neglected, or abandoned, Mt. Zion Cemetery will be a constant presence on 

the landscape into the foreseeable future. 

By stabilizing and enhancing this historic site, it can be added to the list of heritage tourism destination 

sites promoted to attract tourists. 

 

Provide current pictures of what will be maintained. 
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Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three.   
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 
 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation and the UWF Archaeology Institute have provided 
maintenance support and over site.  Volunteer efforts have resulted in partial clearing of the 
site, however it remains a community eyesore‐volunteer efforts are not sufficient for 
maintenance of this site, and professional landscape service is needed.   

   

BUDGET 

 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

0  0  0 

Programmatic Income  0  0  0 

County Funding  0  0  14,000.00 

City Funding  0  0  0 

State Funding  0  0  0 

Federal Funding  0  0  0 

Memberships  0  0  0 

Investment Income  0  0  0 

Other Income  0  0  0 

Total Income  0  0  14,000.00 
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Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing  0  0  0 

Salaries and Wages  0  0  0 

Employee Benefits  0  0  0 

Professional Services  0  0  0 

Contractual Services  0  0  0 

Travel Expenses  0  0  0 

Rentals and Leases  0  0  0 

Communication  0  0  0 

Postage and Freight  0  0  0 

Repair and 
Maintenance 

0  0  14,000.00 

Printing and Binding  0  0  0 

Marketing and 
Promotion 

0  0  0 

Fuel  0  0  0 

Supplies  0  0  0 

Event Expenses  0  0  0 

Other Expenses  0  0  0 

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

0  0  0 

Total Expenses  0  0  14,000.00 

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

0  0  0 

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

 Note:  100% of County Funds will go to direct landscape maintenance.   
 
Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

 N/A 
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2.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Other (see instructions)  

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 

U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

St. Michael's Cemetery of Pensacola, Inc.

✔ non-profit

P. O. Box 13602

Pensacola, FL 32591
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All agencies requesting funding from Escambia County must submit all of the following information and 
complete the attached form.  Failure to submit all of the required information or to complete the form 
will remove your organization from consideration for funding.  Please submit the requested information 
and this form to: 
 
Escambia County Board of County Commissioners 
Office of Management & Budget 
221 Palafox Place, Suite 440 
Pensacola, Florida 32502 
 
Please submit: 

 A fully completed Agency Request Form 

 A copy of your organization’s current W‐9 

 A Letter of Determination from the IRS confirming your organization’s federally tax exempt 
status 

 A copy of your organization’s 2015 or 2016 tax return 

 A copy of your organization’s most recent financial statements, with audit if applicable 
 
Agency Name: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. 
 
Agency Address: 

 P.O. Box 13602 
Pensacola, FL  32591 

 
Program Name: 

 Maintenance and Conservation of AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery 
 

Program Contact: 

 Catherine Eddins 
 
Contact Email: 

 Meddins@uwf.edu 
 
Contact Phone: 

 850‐857‐6321 
 
25‐Word Description of Program: 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. will serve as the umbrella agency for any 
County funding in support of AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery (on A Street at 
Brainard Street).  The UWF Historic Trust will provide flow through and over sight of County 
Funds.  This request is independent of the SMCF request for Outside Funding for Historic SMC. 
 

Amount Requested: 

 25000.00 
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Amount Received Last Year, if applicable: 

 N/A 
 
Briefly discuss how last year’s funds were used. If no funds were received last year, please mark N/A. 

 N/A 
 
Briefly discuss how the funding you are currently requesting will be used. 
(Specific emphasis on “Programming” – What does your program do and why is it an asset to the 
County?) 

 The money will be used for landscape maintenance and simple conservation needs. 
 

Explain how you are the best partnering agency for your program. 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola, Inc. will serve as the umbrella agency for any 
County funding in support of AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery (on A Street at 
Brainard Street).  The UWF Historic Trust will provide flow through and over sight of County 
Funds.  The Foundation brings the same professional team to assist with these cemeteries that 
we bring to St. Michael’s Cemetery.  We have been providing our assistance for these 
cemeteries, and we apply the same standards for AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery 
that we apply for St. Michael’s Cemetery. 

 
 
If Escambia County funding can only fund a portion of your request, how will you offset the 
difference? 

 The upkeep of a historic cemetery is expensive and nonstop, but AME Zion Cemetery and 
Magnolia Cemetery are important assets that need to be maintained to preserve Escambia 
County history and heritage.  AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery are outdoor 
museums that chronicle our post Civil War, African American population.  It is important to 
preserve these two sites as information within the cemetery is crucial to understanding the 
contributions of a people who are often under‐documented in the historic record. The St. 
Michael's Cemetery Foundation Inc. is pleased to offer assistance in preserving these two sites. 
 

If the funding you are applying for can be used as a match for other funding, please provide the details 
below and include the amount and match ratio: 

 No. 
 
Provide “Specific and Measurable” metrics in the following three sections: 
 
Please list the primary goal(s) that this program is targeting.  Maximum of three.   
For example, “reduce homelessness in Escambia County by “X”%” 

 Maintaining two historic cemetery sites, reflecting almost 130 years of Pensacola African 
American History, promote heritage tourism, and public education at this outdoor museum and 
inviting green space. 
 

Please list the performance measure(s) by which your organization will measure the success of your 
program.  Maximum of three.    
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months utilizing County funding.” 
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 Monthly landscape maintenance will encourage visitation and promote awareness and enhance 

the neighborhood. 

Please list the baseline statistics for the performance measure(s).  Maximum of three.   
For example, “number of families successfully transitioned into permanent housing and stabilized for 6 
months in previous fiscal year.” 
 

 St. Michael's Cemetery Foundation and the UWF Archaeology Institute provide support and over 

site.  Over the past several years the cemetery has progressed from an overgrown public hazard 

to an inviting green space that serves as a connector between the Belmont DeVillers Historic 

District and the North Hill Historic Neighborhood.  While the number of visitors can not be 

quantified, it is evident that people visit on a regular basis and enjoy the benches that the North 

Hill Preservation Association installed to invite visitation. 

BUDGET 

 
Please fill out the requested information in its entirety for the program for which you are requesting 
funding.  It is not necessary to fill out information for the agency as a whole; only for the program for 
which funding is requested.  If this is a new program, you are not required to complete the information 
for the previous budget year. 
 
Income 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Contributions/Donations 
from Private Sources 

0  2,000.00  2,000.00 

Programmatic Income  0  0  0 

County Funding  0  0  25,000.00 

City Funding  20,500.00  0  0 

State Funding  0  0  0 

Federal Funding  0  0  0 

Memberships  0  0  0 

Investment Income  0  0  0 

Other Income  0  0  0 

Total Income  20,500.00  2,000.00  27,000.00 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FISCAL YEAR 2017 – 2018 
ESCAMBIA COUNTY 

AGENCY REQUEST FORM 
 
 
Expenses 
 

  Most Recently 
Completed Budget Year

FY 15/16 

Current  
Budget Year 
FY 16/17 

Proposed 
Budget Year 
FY 17/18 

Total Staffing  0  0  0 

Salaries and Wages  0  0  0 

Employee Benefits  0  0  0 

Professional Services  0  0  0 

Contractual Services  0  0  0 

Travel Expenses  0  0  0 

Rentals and Leases  0  0  0 

Communication  0  0  0 

Postage and Freight  0  0  0 

Repair and 
Maintenance 

35,500.00  2,000.00  27,000.00 

Printing and Binding  0  0  0 

Marketing and 
Promotion 

0  0  0 

Fuel  0  0  0 

Supplies  0  0  0 

Event Expenses  0  0  0 

Other Expenses  0  0  0 

Capitalizable Assets/ 
Equipment 

0  0  0 

Total Expenses  35,500.00  2,000.00  27,000.00 

Net Income/Revenue 
minus Expense 

0  0  0 

 
 
Please explain any capitalizable assets (vehicles, land, or equipment) contained in your request. 

 Note:  The UWF Archaeology Institute provides a large in‐kind contribution, via staff and hands 
on conservation (to date approximately 300 historic markers have received conservation 
treatment).  100% of County Funds will go to direct landscape maintenance.  The AME Zion 
Conference has committed to contributing $2,000 annually. 
 

Please explain any request listed in the “Other Expenses” line item. 

 N/A 
 



St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation of Pensacola Inc. 

501c3 Umbrella for 

AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia Cemetery  

Fiscal Year 2017‐2018, Outside Agency Funding 

Additional Information 

 

What benefit will Escambia County tax payers receive from your services? 

The Escambia County tax payers will receive an outdoor museum chronicling the rich and diverse history 

of the community open to the public 365 days a year.  4.14 acre green space located beside the North 

Hill Preservation District and the Belmont‐Devillers Neighborhood.   AME Zion Cemetery and Magnolia 

Cemetery will be inviting community assets that contribute to a “sense of place” for residents and 

visitors alike.  These two cemeteries are moving toward no longer a blight in the neighborhood. 

 

Provide a detail of the desired outcomes over the next 12 months. 

Continual landscape maintenance 

Continual work on markers with raising/leveling/cleaning/recording 

Installation of interpretative signage. 

Establishment of a stewardship group to guide efforts at AME Zion and Magnolia Cemeteries. 

*The St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation has submitted a letter of intent to apply for an Impact 100 

grant for AME Zion and Magnolia Cemeteries that will support conservation of damaged historic 

markers. 

 

 

Provide necessary statistics with trends on Historic Site Travel and Tourism. 

Our historic cemeteries are outdoor museums.  Visit Pensacola reports that in March 2017 34% of our 

tourists visited museums.  The visitor profile indicated that Millennials and Boomers made up the 

majority of tourist visitors.  The Boomer group, generally retired, is looking for travel experiences that 

connect them with the past.  Between the Boomers and Millennials we see a trend of tourists interested 

in historic sites, especially cemeteries as there is a particular interest in genealogy within these groups.  

Historic cemeteries offer experiences unique within the heritage tourism venue.  At Mt. Auburn 

Cemetery, outside of Boston, officials report that their cemetery is leading the way in drawing tourist 

with a variety of events organized to appeal to a wide range of interest.  Locally, St. Michael’s Cemetery 

Foundation and the UWF Archaeology Institute provide/promote such activities as birding outings, 

pleinair painting groups, offer organized tours, and provide a speakers bureau.   



 

 

List successes and impact to the TDT. 

Since the Archaeology Institute and St. Michael’s Cemetery Foundation involvement these two cemetery 

have seen significantly higher visitation by neighbors, tourist and loved ones.  (Florida Humanities 

Council focused on these cemeteries as a component of their gathering tourism group – people from all 

around the country.  

These cemeteries were a part of the focus of By These Hands public project to draw attention to African‐

American history and heritage.  People who attended this project were regional tourist as well as 

representatives of the National Parks Service (Washington D.C.). 

North Hill Preservation Association has received a grant for three benches that were installed in both 

cemeteries. 

Over 500 markers have been raised/leveled/cleaned/recorded in both cemeteries, all in‐kind services by 

the Archaeology Institute. 

Grave sites have been properly repaired when designated public hazards.  A preliminary tree trimming 

program has been instigated to preserve the heritage trees as well as protect the public from a potential 

hazard.  The UWF Archaeology Institute monitors the site and reports any public hazard to the 

appropriate city/county agency. 

Whether well maintained, neglected, or abandoned, AME Zion and Magnolia Cemetery will be a 

constant presence on the landscape into the foreseeable future. 

By stabilizing and enhancing these two historic sites, the city and county gain the use of important 

assets in telling Pensacola’s story rather than dealing with blight and public hazards.   

The Alabama‐Florida Episcopal District of the African Methodist Episcopal Zion Church contributes $2 

thousand dollars a year. 

 

 

Provide current pictures of what will be maintained. 

 

 















Form    W-9
(Rev. December 2014)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the  

requester. Do not 

send to the IRS.

P
ri

n
t 

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
ee

 S
p

e
c

if
ic

 I
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
s
 o

n 
p

ag
e 

2.

1  Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2  Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

3  Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes: 

Individual/sole proprietor or   
single-member LLC

 C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; check the appropriate box in the line above for 
the tax classification of the single-member owner. 

Other (see instructions)  

4  Exemptions (codes apply only to 
certain entities, not individuals; see 
instructions on page 3):
Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

 code (if any)
(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5  Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

6  City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7  List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid 
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for 
guidelines on whose number to enter.

Social security number

– –

or
Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 3.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 

U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-9 (such 
as legislation enacted after we release it) is at www.irs.gov/fw9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an information 
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) 
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification 
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer 
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to 
you, or other amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information 
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

• Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

• Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)

• Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

• Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by 
brokers)

• Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

• Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

• Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T 
(tuition)

• Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

• Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to 
provide your correct TIN. 

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject 
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you: 

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number 
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If 
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of 
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the 
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are 
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is FATCA reporting? on 
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2014)

St. Michael's Cemetery of Pensacola, Inc.

✔ non-profit

P. O. Box 13602

Pensacola, FL 32591
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